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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of Ebixcash Private Limited (Formerly known as Ebix Software India
Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Ebixcash Private
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”), its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and
its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2020, the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries, as referred to in ‘Other Matters’ paragraph below, the
aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, and the
consolidated profit and consolidated total comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and
its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl)
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements. A &
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Information Other than the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the ‘other
information’. The ‘other information’ comprises the information included in Board’s Report but does
not include the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position, consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash
flows, and consolidated changes in equity of the Group, in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specified under section
133 of the Act.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
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a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies-included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of
the Group.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

’ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company and its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India, have adequate internal financial contrals system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements or, if such discl 5 are ina te, to modify our opinion. Our conclusigns are
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based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Tnd AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group, of which we are the independent auditors and whaose
financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
the financial statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

* We did not audit the standalone financial statements and other financial information, in
respect of one subsidiary viz. Miles Software Solutions Inc (“Miles Philippines”) considered in
the preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements and which together constitutes
total assets of INR 3,344.09 lakhs as at March 31, 2020, total revenue of INR 2,405.95 Lakhs and
total comprehensive income (comprising of income and other comprehensive income) of INR
204.95 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2020. This standalone financial statements and
other financial information have been audited by other auditor whose reports has heen
furnished to us, and our opinion is solely based on the report of such auditor,

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter wuth re&pect tu our
reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor. /f <
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the
other auditor on separate financial statements and the other financial information of subsidiaries, as
noted in the ‘other matter’ paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a)

(b)

—

(c

d

f—

(e)

(f)

(g

We/the other auditors whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and reports of the other auditors;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS
financial statements;

In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company and the Subsidiary Companies incorporated in India as on March 31, 2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the respective Company, none of the directors of the
Group's companies, incorporated in India is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure A" to this report:

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and. I;tased on the

):: N

I.-" L /

T R Chadha & Co., & partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP |

Corporatey Regd. Office : B-20, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Bullding, New Delhi - :L:LDI:JO;

\'_'.‘.
Phone : 43259900, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : delhi@trchadha.com

e

""-- |l-1 %
Srape—3
|'
(A fimited liability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 28t Der:em%l\eqj
\{;2; -

'-ZJ_E.E




T R Chadha & Co LLP (-/\ |
A

Chartered Accountants

consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate Ind AS financial statements as
also the other financial information of the subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other matter'
paragraph:

i The Consolidated Ind AS financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
on consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Note 42 of the Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements;

ii.  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses in long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2020;

iil. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its Subsidiary
Companies incorporated in India, during the year ended March 31, 2020.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 006711N/N500028

H Gar
Partner {3
Membership No. 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 29" December 2020
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in para (f) under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements Section of our
report of even date to the members of Ebixcash Private Limited (Formerly known as Ebix Software
India Private Limited) on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Ebixcash Private
Limited as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Ebixcash Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) as of that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary companies, which are
incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company,
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, both, issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate interr_@l financial

S~ oaha _-?'“:-\\
FO o\
/ .'.....I.- \I.‘:’; .II
[ NEW \xo
TR Chadha & Co., a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLE ol s
{A limited Kability partnership with LLP Identification No. AAF-3926) with effect from 285 Decem!;e}q'\?ﬂ"l"?" ' /,.- c'-;,.ll
\ S Pl
Corperate/ Regd. Office ; B-30, Connaught Place, Kuthiala Building, New Delhi - 110001 \‘,-? _P.-,.;{;F_;';

Pheone : 43259900, Fax : 43259830, E-mall ; delhi@trchadha.com e A




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants @\

controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated
Ind AS financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Compa ny; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the
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risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, which are incorporated in India,
have maintained in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

Hitesh Garg
Partner
Membership No. 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 29" December 2020

UDIN: 21502955AAAABM 2464
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Consplidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

all amaunts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

s at Asat
Mol NE: 11 March 2020 21 March 2019
ASSETE
Mon-Current Assels
Propesty, Plant and Equament Ja 8,712.43 7,569.46
Capital work in progress ib 881.28 1,568.44
Intargible siiets 4 7.963.28 8,612,322
Irtargille asiets under Development 1,040.72 1,173.7%
Right-of-use assets 5 4,102.47 2
Gaadwill 2,118.93 211893
Goodwill gn Consalidation BE,795.38 &E 1212
Financlal Asseks
l1f Mon Current Invesbmants & 1213875 12,115.18
liih Caher Mea-Current Financial Assets 7 1.803.2% 3,959,765
Mo Cuerent Tax Agsats [Mat) H 312055 175268
Ceferred Tax fsset (Met) 9 3358095 50,260,104
Other Nar-Current Alsets £l - 185,52
Tatal Mon-Current Assels 14227617 13778713
Current Assets
IFantars i1 T13.00 486,22
Financial Assets
|1} rveestrnents bl 45680 1.661.99
lii} Trade Recaivadies 1% 39,605 58 A7.296. 36
[4ip Cash and Cash Equialents 14 348026 12,4%E.1%
[} Sther Bank Dafancesd 15 15,408.85 3,275,558
[k Laars 15 18,5059.32 14,511.56
[wi} Seher Currens Firancal Asseis 7 1292311 904540
Cither Currant Astets i8 5,593 .44 £,693.83
Tatal Currant Assoks O 07056 E3 428.00
Tatal Assels Zlﬂ,!ﬂ-ﬁ_.‘__'.l'! 1,21,215.13
ECQILITY AND LIABILITIES
Egjuity
Eguity Share Capits! 19 23.43 2a.44
Crikhar £ty m 1,71,503.49 1,50,135.74
Total Eauity LTS 15016017
Han Contralling Interest 7.536.75 12,553.95
Liabilities
Han-Current Liahdlities
Financial Liabiigies
{i} Borrmwings 5| 713145 7.783.29
iy L s Liatilities iz 3,469,863 s
{lit] Gehszr Financial Lsznilities 23 9.18 978
Ham turrent Provisions 4 4,937.02 838281
Tolal Hon-Current Labdlities 23 DE%.83 Ig T19.83
Current Lialdlitins
Fmancisl Labilitier
{i] B rowings % 2,924,268 1572722
(i) Trache Payablig
Mpre maf and Medium Entergrises P13 0.57 -
athers 16 3,069.60 8,337.56
Cili) Giher Currgnsl Firgncial Lisbdties a7 7,8%1.29 T.ELLAE
|re] Lease Liabilities P 23760 .
Srheer Curvent Liabdities L] 24,776 21 814867
Prowisions an 5,846.45 2.49%. 74
Tatal Current Liabilities 45,335.98 43,325.13
Tatal Liabiliti=g £8,419.51 71,054.06
Tatsl Equily ard Liabilities 1,40,3496.73 1.21,215.13
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Enikeash Yrivote Limited {Formerly Ebix 3oflware India Private Limited)
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Cocsolidawes Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al amounts are in INR Lakbs unléss athererise shaned

: Note No, Far the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Revernue
Rewenwe Teom Operations il A7 53005 B8, 27405
Dl Incedme 12 TLESE. T 15,062.1%
Tatai Incame 95, 586.88 3_35335.13
Expenies
Frchase of Stack-in-Trade 33 19,0 14,50 20,895.79
changes inmventanes of $tock-in-Trade kL 1226, 78) 207353
Cost of Sb-Contractor Servicis 5349 1,311.18
Ernpioyee Benefits Expense a5 A1,075.32 13,495.45
e Casts g EX : k3 193351 1,229,790
Depragiation and Amartization Expeanss v 3, 60R.85 1,279.14
Oither Exgenses d i 20,767.83 16,6358.39
Tewal Expenses ’ . 7,605.02 56,931,149
Profit) {Loss) Defore Tan and Exceptional lems .27.BE7 .86 26,A05.05
Eareplional 1t2ms
Prapglgicn for Doukal o Debes 13 E.S5I1.73 -
Frofit) (Loss) Refore Tay 19,366.13 26,4(05,05
Tax baponae:

Current Tas k] L a15.70 ER IR
Cetersea Tax [Incorne ) Expense 39 (2.276.84) |2, 558.14)
Profit) {Loss) for the Year frnm continuing sperations 18,8026 26,264, 20
Shaie of profit el equity-accouated investees, net of L k: (.37 -
Preditf [lass] 1o the Year (&) 15,B26.89 16,264, 20
frafind (o) acciesle 2o Moo Cantroliing intene (5.0317.44) [LBG.40)
Frofitflioas) attvibutable to tre Queness of the Gravp 21,544.33 26,450,560
Oener Cornpriheasive Incamea )
lams that vill net be recladsified suliseg I..'-I,;".r.l.f‘j o Proiit or Loss
Fameasurement of defined benefln gl 156,371 [54.57)
Deferpied Tax ralati, g 1o remeaturenment of defined benefit plans 42,02 19.87
toanign'Curegney Translation Roserve 46.61 [15.26)
Share of 08 of enuitg-gecoanted invesiess, nat of 1:x . .
Tata! Gther Comprehens;ve Incorme for tha Period (B) [67.74) 175 96]
Jaer § greprepensive Income abtnbatabile e Kon Zontreolling intergst 10.16) 15.23}
Sther Comprehensive Inzome atteibutable 1o the Swners of the Group ; (67.58) [B7.73}
Tota: Compresensive bncome for the Period (&« 0] 16,759.15 - 26, 1E7.24
To1al Camprehensive income attrautakle o Hon Centralling jateres 5007600 1155 64
Taotal Comprenensive income acdributaides to tne Cuwn zes of the Group : 2LTT6.7% Lt
Ean.u'lu,'; P E;'.uitlll Sharz of Fs. 10 each . A i

gadar [Aroent in s 6,977,549 10,417.01

Oiluted iAmoung in Rs. . 6,977,590 10,715.01

The acommpanyng eotes are aa intogral par' of theose consolidated financial statements
Thd is she Congatichater Stateimeal of Prodt and §oss seierred 1o in our report of even date

signiflcant Ascounting Palicies :

FErT I Chatng G Ca LLP
Charted od Accountan

For ard an behalfof the Baard of Girectors-of
Ebincash Private Limited

Firm Bl Tic.: J M000s -~
d L=
f
¥ Lo
ritesh Garg : ¢ tyd Bushan Kotru Wikas Vedfra
Dzrbner Cirmctor MDdrecior
Wl No.: 302953 Dol BLT 29476 DiN: 03513106

Pl Mavirde Rahul Hemichand Chopra Lamit Kkidria
OBte: 20 December 2020 Company Secretasy CFO




Ebdxcash Private Umited |Fornzdy Ebix Software India Private Limited}
O ; UT2S00UP2OGRPTCOR 2950
[« Sidated Cash Flow Sak nt for the year enced 315k March 2020

Fior the year ended 315t For the year endesd

Bdaach 202 3ist March 2019
A Cash flows fram Opsrating Activitiss
Mg Prafitf [Lossh afler Prior Period 1Bems arcd Befare Tag 19,366 53 2640505
Adjustmenty Far
Interest oo {2,954 05 73461}
Oeprecation and Amortaation 361585 1,273.16
PEami)fLeds an Saba of Flaed Agiets 5.21 e
Froviskan for Doubtiul Debes and Advances SAEETE L1226
D debls angd schvances writlen aoflf . 41147 3z43
Praigiam fLiabditien rea kanger requanid Weitlen Rack 13.253.232| {14,074 60)
Foreign Currency Translation Roserve A6.61 -
Foreign Lxcharge [Gainly Loss | 4,454 EE} 354 40
Leas an dali of subsidianed & non-gudrent inveslmanity a 922.12
Interest Expense 25861 A X6
Cpersling Cash Profit before Warking Capital Changes 13,317.36 15,2459.91
fdovemont in Workiog Dogital
Increase/(Decrease] in Trade Payables |5, F6T.30} |3,580.08)
Increase/{Decrease] in Other Curmal Liabities LEE2T.55 T.110.88
Increase | Decrease] in Other 8on Curend Financal Lisbikzies .50} [%6.a5)
Inceease/Tlecrease] in Other Current Financial Uabalities [2011.96) [431.87)
IniraaneTlesreaie] in Provisinny 709006 2,030.13
[increaselfDecrease in Trade Receivabies |10, 248,60} |24, 491,60
[IncreaselfDecrease én Other Mon Curen Fingnoal fesels (92640 [62E.44]
|increaselfDiecrease = QOther Currenl Financlal Assets [FORS, 50) [Tanal]
lIncrdass)Deceoase @ Qthir Man-Current Aiiens . 353.30
[IncreasalfDecrease i Other Current Assais [E99,62) [178.30]
lIngreqsalfDecrease i eveniosies (226, 78) 2.073.53
Cash Gemerated fromy’ {used in] Cperations 25,512.00 1,671,508
Lesi Incanse Tas Pail [Mel of Refundy) [4,5R1.61} [7,369.33)
#et Cash Generated drom)f [used in] Qperating Acthvities befose Extracrdinary fem 20,530,389 §5,657.65]
Cutflow for Extraordinary 1fems - -
Bt Cagh Goaneratad dram [uged in] Cperating Adtivitiad|A} 0,330.37 {5,697.65]
B Lash Pl from Investing Srhivities;
{Purchase) af Feopsaty, Pland and Equipimsnt and Ceaital Work in Progress linchasling Capital [E20.28) [5.419.58]
Adyances)
[Purghazal al injangible asselyfintanginles under piogress. 615295 |HE 284,100
Froceed fram sale of Prapeny, Plant and Fquipament 17243 126.13
[Purchasay'procesd s from investment in Mutual Fands and Sonas 1,31.71 [1.661.8%)
Leny sl inber carporste daposits received back! [Grvenp 4,396,756} I6560.581
[Puichaselfpracesds fram fxed dapasics wath matsity mare tan 3 months 1EL,075.21) 2,350.52
InERrest RECoivd 51058 72461
[Purchaselforaceeds fram nyestmarts o osubudaries, sssocates B other companies (.13] i2. 17194
i i ivities (5] (15,142.16) (3,753 30)
C Cashflew fram Financing Activitiss:
Het proreed s Repayment] of Long Term Boncsings [101.24a) Tanve
Het pracoad 4 Repaymant] af Sheet Term Barrcwarigs | k3,202 D6} 15,737,322
Interesl Expense [T13.E2) [426.04d]
Lease Liabilidy paid 1,053 0B} .
Pracaids tram lyiwe of Shares! Buy Back of shares 118040} -
Mot Cagh gangrated dram (uged in] Finanding Adtivilies |C) {14,681.09] 21,331.96
Adjustirent 16 net warth
Minaoriny e o.M & 31740
saspdwill onconsolidaton [=3.25| [i=322.17)
met Increase[Decrease) b Cash ard Cash Equivalants [ AsBaL] (&,0975.39] 1,877.15
Cazn andd Cash Equivalents ai the Beginning of the year 1F456.15 10,5785
Cath and Cagh Equivalents at the End of the year 3,480.25 1Z,456.15
Componenis of cakh and cash agaivatents
Cash m Hand 5.04 4.13
Cregques in Hand . 5.151.59
With banks an currest and EEFC aggaunli F,475.23 TR0 33
¥, A80. 16 13,456.15

Hote: The above statement has been prepared wnder indirect methad setaut i Ind AS 7 *Cash Flow Statement™.

Az g papr repoaf oof even date.

If af 1he Board of Direciers
Limited

For TR Chadha & Co LLF
ACaurlamy

00023 &
/ I s
e #uﬂf'-ﬂutm Wik Werma
Pariner Director Directar
. g, SOXO55 DI QITEHTE DN 03541116
Place: Nolda Hakaal Bemichars] Chepra Sinit Khedria

Date: 2%th December 2020 i Campady Seereling oFQ




Ehixcash Private Limited [Formerly Ebix Software india Private Limited)
CIR : UF 230U P 2002 PTCOT 2950

statement of Changes in Eguity for the year ended 31 Marnch 2020

[0 gmounfs ore in Aupees [akis, wnless othenadse stated]

[a) Equéty Share Capital Mo, of Shases Amount
Ealance at Che 04.04,2018 2,484,352 20,44
Changes in Equity Share Capital during the year & -
Balance &t the 31.03.201% 2,844,352 2044
Balance at the 0004 201% 2,444,352 2d.44
Equity Shares issued during Lhe year -
Equily Share: baught back dunng the wear 030 1.00
Ealance at the 31.03.2020 134,352 23.44
) Deher Equity
Reservns & Surplus ol
Secwrities Capital Debenture . Remeasurement of
Retained i : Total

Premium Redemption Redemption Eaemist Defined Benefit

ATCoing Resrue Reserve B Plans
Balance as at 31 March 2018 1,791.62 128.25 1,01,963.12 (286.86]| 12309613
Charges in Atcaunting Policy [/ Prior Penod Errors . % y i r
Restated Balance as at beginning of FY 2018-19 21,290.62 12825 1,001,963.12 (286.86]| 1,23.0%6.13
Profind (Loss] for the year 2018-18 2545050 - 26,450,600
Other Comprehensive Incoore Tar the year 1045-19 - [57.73] 167.73)
Total Comgrehensive Ingome for the year 2018-15 6, 450,60 |67.73] 26,382, 88
Hdditian durning the yeas 2018-1% - - 656,73 - - 656,73
Balance as at 31 March 2019 21, 29162 138.25% G56.73 1,20,413.7F |354.559] 150,135,774
Charges i Acoounting Palicy J Prior Perkad Errors g £ & K, = =
Restated Balance as at beginning of Fy 201520 21, 29162 138.25 656.73 1,78413.72 {354.59] .—,..m_Mn“_.U.m..._.h
Profity {Loss) for the year 2019-20 2180421 : 11,840.23
oxher Comarehensive Income for the year 20719-20 - |67 5E} |&3.58)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2009-20 21,844.33 _”.m.__....m.m_ 2177675
Addition)’ [Dedetion) during the year 3319-20 -8.00 - [E56.T3) 55673 9.0
Balance as at 21 March 2020 21, XR2 62X 128.35 - 1,50,914.78 (422.16)] 4.71,903.49
Az per our repart of cven date attached
For TR Chadha & Co LLP For and gn behalf of the Board of Directars
Chartered Accountapts Ehixcash Private Lignited
Firm oo D06 FL1M § NSOOOZE

‘ L =
a\

Hitesh Garg Satya BushafFoia vikas Verma
Fartner Director Diractor
ML toa.- SORGSS DN 1729176 DIN: 03511116
Place: Moida Rahul Rermichand Chapra Sumil Ehadria
Cratie: XOth Cecember 2020 Company Sacratary CFO




Ebiccash Private Limited {Farmerly Ebix Software india Private Limited)]
Hates to Consolidated Finandal Statements for the year ended 31 March 2000
All amaunts are in ANR Lakhs unless otherwize stated

3a. Property, Plant and Equipmaent

aross Block Deprecestion Mt Blogh
Particulars 2 Adjestments an - AL an - e Adjustnents on Az at Axat
Addditi Addit I
Ax at 15t April 201% dditions consalidation Daeleticns 31 Miarch 2070 A% an s April 2019 . itians e Deletions 1 Miarch 2030 31 Masch 2020
Tangible Assets
Leasehold Land 3,166.1% 9,55 - 3, 255.74 263511 2004 - - 343.1% 291258
Leasehold Improvemant - 398,83 - 395,83 - 5024 - - 5024 348.58
Butding 4,708 54 Fz, 44 3 i 4,750,538 947 .13 305,24 5 . 1,252.37 353861
Plat and Equipment S5 55 132,33 - - 543 07 211,25 76.8% - = 8E.14 35588
Furnitures B Fistunes E4E 54 115,83 i 15,83 94754 A7 3,EQ 174.82 . £.50 gl a0, B2
ahiches (Cars| 17505 .57 36,43 151.19 53,58 2044 . 1778 EE 54.55
Qffice Equipment 12106 44,53 1.00 2E4.59 119.05 45,33 0.E2 18378 BLE1
Coerauter Eguipments 510.33 FEER ] - - 1,244.32 8217 37537 - - T6L.53 432,79
Sarver Boam Equipments 240,331 444,92 - - GE0.14 157.30 180,33 - - F37.63 351,51
Elaztric Installatiors\Eqlepmants 23495 3111 Q.44 2ES 46 235,37 57.85 - 2,23 T84.00 121.45
Bosks 0ua2 = o.03 4 . a s a.02
Tatal 10,812.43 208216 - 43,76 12, 850,83 2,842.57 1320054 - 25,12 4,138.40 B 7LEAT
Gross Black D preciation Het Block
Particidars Adjustments an . As at . . Adjustments an . Az at A5l
As at Lst April 2018 additions Deletiong At 15t | 2018 Adifitiens Dedet
" consalidatan ! 1 Maren 2p1g | 0 1 L8t AR cansalidation 1051 21 parch 2018 | 31 March 2019
Tangible Assets
Lieasehodd Land 1,054 88 £100.00 =018 38,57 3.166.19 197.07 E5.80 11.61 11.37 JE3.11 2,503.08
Suildirg 3,580.30 1,128.24 - - 4. 703,54 518.58 3IB.55 - . 947.13 3, 74141
Plant and Eguipment 50713 254 3.55 3.65 She.ER 143.95 57.32 1.7 1.19 211.2%5 1ap.ad
Furritures B Fixtures B0L.35 25.50 32.24 15,55 B45.54 282,64 133.43 10,91 4,15 A21.ED 423,94
izhitles |Cars) 158.22 - 27,56 10.53 175.08 52,47 36,05 9,40 3,97 93,95 81.07
Offsce Equipmant 13587 18,75 4282 30,38 221,06 2762 4557 17,52 12,08 139,05 81.99
Lomputer Eguipments 12 3.7 207,35 1446.83 510.33 258.71 BO.28 103.33 71,15 387,17 128.17
m.u:nulq mo.n_.vmn_.u..u__...h._._w 228.25 11.97 . 2 240,27 100, 42 47 8% z E 157.30 52493
Elpctric Installationg\Equipments 41558 12,35 .97 .11 434,79 153,36 2.2 .79 - 226,17 HEA2
Books a2 = = 2 [k er] = 4 = a & 002
Tatal 73732 338707 35157 235.93 10,812.43 1,904,832 BAT.E2 154.74 104.11 2,842.57 7,969.46
3b. Capltal work in Pragress
¥ Fiie Capitalization) Az at
Particidars Ax 3t 15t April 201% Additions
b Deletions 31 March 2020
Capitsl Wark in Progreds 1,E68 24 0,21 987.37 851,28
Tatal 1,858.44 0.1 HE7.37 BEL.28
Farticulars Az Adgitions Capitalization/ A% at
15t April 2018 Deletions 31 March 2019
Caprtal Work in Progress - 186804 - 1,868 44
Tatal - 186844 = 1,568.44




Ehisd ~sh Private Limited [Formerty Ehic Soloware Indie Private Limitaa]

Hates to Cansolidated Financial fat=ments o ahe year ended 31 Mearch 2020
All amcunts 30 in 1MR Lakhs unless otnersise stated

4. inmangibie Assels

T Capss Bioth T o Liga i Tt Blod
ey L
Prrricidars " adiustments on 1 ae e AEprunenls an Mg At Asat
' Aadit R Cedeti 3 I
Asar st April 2015 diticns G elutions 31 Bty 000 A% At kst Annlf 2015 additions comsalldatian Deletions 51 March 2030 31 March 2040
|Inranginle fesees i ] I
Zaitware T16 48 TLH.35 . QE5.0 | 2570 RIS ] Ul &0 SEA A
Intemactun! Broperty Pighls 2.218.490 , . 23158900 Ta050 3.5 1,830.75 120813
Customer ConRbracts 22000 s = 32044 § 2.8 211,32 - i 3.5 18627 |
Cuttemer Retzinnchin 3 OBD00 - - ENAT e o) F3.82 204,00 - - ] - ) 2,B53.08
| Produsy Tevhnalogy 1,790000 - - 1,730,000 e ] 38501 r i - G211 1,391.74
| Disteutar Netwnrk 08500 i | Lo ZAEL.N el 135,00 - - 41652 1.EAE 38
“__.l.u. L] aE a4T5L58 .w.mth.| . e | . “ 10,534.31 § __ ii753al- 1.3532.3% s * 257663 H.wmumml
Grogs oo g T nmertizatian et Bk
ParlErslaes R Adjustments on ¥ A 9 s Adpustments on . A5 a1 agat
5 at 1st &pril 2008 Addmions Oelet g Al lestigan
_ REAEERE : conselifation s Sipimenagis | NEECIMALEI20NE ) Caddlitong consatidation | Co U | S1omarch2C12 | 31Mareh 2019
nanginde Azsets - i
Sofiware 57 57 4705 177,58 75 12 216,53 11.78 5584 53.23 5515 G50 120,95
irteilectual Property Tights L . 3,319,50 : 3,313.90 . 41 30 54720 - J40.50 1 579,40
Cuslarne~ Comiraand * - 3.0 0 00 . 240 - - 2,44 F17.60
Custoener Relationship - - 060,00 306000 - 2202} - - 2387 2,0375.08
Prodisty Technolagy - - 1,790,100 - : 1,795 00 - aG.2% - - &71 1,749.74
st ibutor Metwark L - 085,00 = 2,000 = IFTEZ : iT1.62 1.807.%5
Tatal &T.ET AT 05 9752718 -6 12 _ 9,751.58 11.78 241.58 70113 55,15 117534 5,512.24




Ebincash Private Limited [Farmerly Ebix Software India Privave Limited)
Motes e Consofidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
A amaunts are in INK Lakhs unless atheraise stated

5. Right=of-use assets

Gross Black Arnartization Nex Block
Particulars s at Deleti A at A At Deletions, As at A5 at
it Additions edptioas) el Additions il
1 Agril 2019* Adjustments 31 sarch 2020 | 1 April 201% fudjustments 31 March 2020 | 31 March 2020
Bulidings 5,041.48 . 5,041.48 - 425,01 - 919,01 411247
Tatal 5.041.48 b - 5,041.48 - 925.01 - 020.01 4,112,47

*Persuant to adaption of ind A% 116

P
G T

-i?




Ebixcash Private Limited {Formerly Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Wotes to Consalldated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

A5 at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2018
& Non Current Investments
Investment Measured at Cost
- In Equity Shares of Associate Companles - Unguoted, fully paid up
5,000 Equity Shares {31 March 2019: Nil] of Az, 10 each, fully paid vp in 013
tiarketPlace Ebix Technology Services Private Limited
Investrment Measured at fair value through Other Compreheansive
Incame [OCI)
- I Equity Shares of Other Companies - Unquoted, fully paid up
ﬁﬂ,.-'G.-E.E.G Eq!.u‘n.rﬂhares [31 March 201%; 58,76,820) of Rs, 10 each, fully 11,810.50 11,610.50
paid up in Ebix Money Exgress Pyt Led
1,900 Equity Shares {31 March 201%9: 1,900) of Rs. 10 each, Tully paid ug in 019 (1%
Imteractive Financial & Trading Senvices Py Lid.
1,812 Equity Shares {31 March 2019 1,B12) of Rs. 10 each, fully paid ug in G4E 018
Interactive Tradex India Pyt Ltd.
382 Equity Shares (31 March 2019 382) of Rs. 10 each, fully pakd up in 20.14 30144
louska Tech Private Limited
Investment Measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss
- I Bonds- unquoted, non-trade
30,000 {8s on 31 March 2018: 30,000 Unsecured Non Convertible
Redeemable Zera Coupon Bonds of Rural Electrification Corporaton 07.61 284.17
Limited of Rs. 13,578 each
12,138.75 12,115.18
Less: Impairment Provision - -
12,138.75 12,115.18
Agpregate value of quoted investmeants % g
Appregate value of un-quated investments 12,138.75 12,115.18
Agpregate amount of impairment in Value of Investments 2 ;
7 Other Non-Current Financial Assets
(Unsecwred, considered gaod)
Balance with Banks in deposits accounts® GEEIE 2,646.27
Security Deposits 1,215.10 131349
1,803.29 35959.?5

“tncludes margin money of B8, 557.34 Lakhs (31 March 2019: A5, 2,631.50 Lakhs) deposited with bank as security to issue bank

guarantes,

& Mon Current Tax Assets {Net}

Adwance tax [Met of provision for income 1ax) 3,128.65 2,792.68
3,1258.65 2,792.68
4 Deferred Tax Assets) [Liabilities) (Net)
Deferrad Tar Assots:
Difference between Book and Income Tax depreciation 345,40 390,90
Frowisbon for employes banefits G020 33667
Prewigion Tor bad & doubtful debis 303.03 52.90
Accumuiatied Losses & Unabsorbed Depreciation 584.19 455.00
MAT Credit Entitlament 30,199.28 2744684
Liability Compenent of Compaund Financial Instruments 2,266,50 2,148.25
Others 71.95 11.87
Total Duferred Tax Assats 34,430.65 30,842.43
Deferrad Tax Liability:
Right of Use Assets (Met of Lease Liability) 33,50 .
Difference between Book and Income Tax depreciation 816.16 573.38
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 840,66 573.38
Net Defarrod Tas Assets 33,530.939 30,269.04




Ebixcash Private Limited [Formaerly Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements for the year endad 31 March 2020

All armaunts are In INR Lakhs unless othersise stated

10

11

i2

13

14

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Assets/[Liabllities)
Particulars
Opening Balance as on 15t April 30,269.04 25,452,550
OTAS [DTL) of entities acguired as on date of their acquisition : 1,812.87
MAT Credit entitlament for the period 2,817.93 3,010.39
Deferred tax income/ {expense} during the period recognised in profit & 45891 (52.25)
loss
Dieferred tax income/ [expanse) during the period recognised in OC) 42,02 .04
Other Adjustment [E.91] -
Closing Balance 33,580.99 30,269.04
Other Non-Current Assets
fUnsecurad, considered good)
Capital advances 185.52
195.52
Inventories
(At cost or NAV whichever is lower)
steck in Trade
« Hardware . 10860
- Prepaid Gift wauchars 713.00 376.62
T13.00 486.22
Current Investiments
Investrment Measured at fair Value through Profit & Loss
Investment in Mutual Funds (Unguoted) 36,75 1,661.89
Investment in Government and 1rust securities {Ungquoted) 0.05 0.05
436,80 L661.94
Appregate value of quoted investments 5 5
Aggregate value of un-guoted investments 436,80 1,661,594
Aggregate amount of iImpalrment in Value of Investrmants - -
Trade Receivables
Unsecuded and considered good
-fram Refoted pornies (Refer Note 43) 17,061,765 2581717
-from Others* 12,543.83 11,474.14
Unsecured and considered doubtiul
-from Reloted parties (Refer Note 43} 8,521.73 -
- from Cithers 1,063.38 2B0.67
Less: Allewances for bad & doubstful Deists 9,585.11 260,67
39,605.58 37, 296,36

Trade receivables inclede As, 21,630,74 Lakhs {45 on 31,03,19; Rs, 17,519, 18 Lakhs) receivable from M5 Vayam Technologies Lid.
[Vavam Tech), a related party, which are due mainly agsinst material and services supplied/provided by a Company of the group,
Ebix Vayam Techrolegies Put, Ltd, {Ebix Yayam| to Vayam Tech under back to back arrangements amongst Ebix Vayam, Vayam Tech
ang Bharat Sanchar Migam Limited (BSNL). As per Banking arrangement with Vayam Tech, as soon a5 payments are collected by
‘ayam Tech from BSML, the same will be credited to Ebix Wayam as per the standing instructions submitted with bank, Ebix Vayam
and Vayam Tech are following up for the payment with BSNL and payment of these receivables has been delayed due to liquidity
issues at BSML, The Government of Indiz has approved funding to BSMNL and while the Group expects the accounts to be collectible
arce the Government funding reaches BAML, the Group has racorded allowance Tor doubtful debrs of Rs. 8,521.73 Lakhs {0s an
31.03.19: Nil] as a precautionary measure,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with banks:

= I Curren] aceaunts 3,253.33 1.162.96
= In EEFC pocounts 221.B9 ERS
Cheques in Hand . 5.251.5%
Cash in band .04 4.23

3,4B0.26

12 456.15




Eblkcash Privare Limited [Formerly Ebix Software India Privata Limitad)
Notes to Cansolidated Financinl Statements for the year endad 31 March 2020
All amounts are in INA Lakhs unless otharwise stated

15

16

17

il

Other Bank Balances

Balance with Banks:
- 0 currant accountd

- I Dher Deposite Accounts with criginal matunty of wpoe 3 manths®
in Qther Ceposits Accounts with original materioy of 3-12 months?

In Qther Depodits Accounts with original maturity of more than 12
rmanthy*

A at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2013
63740 1,131.i9
196.63 339.71
10,263,495 1,609.62
5,310.87 195.03%
i6,40E.85 3,275.55

# 'n EsCrenw ercaunts ac per Resarve Bank of India guidelines on Prepaid Payment Instrurments.

*Inchudes gepsits of Rs. 6,.372.10 Lekhs (Frevious Year: Mil] pledgod with banks against everdraft facility.

*lacludes ceposits of R B0BL29 Lakhs {As on 31 March 201%: ks, 169949 Lakhs} pledged with bank as security 1o issue Bank

Guearantes) Letter af Credit.

*tncludes deposits of Bs. 550000 Lakhs [As on 31 Margh 2019: #is. 50.00 Lakhs) in escrow acoount,

Crsrrent Loqns
{Unsecured, considered gond]

Inter corporate Deposit to relates parties (Refer Mota 43}
Loan 1o others

Ml inbes corporate deposits carry interest @ 5% pecannum and are repayable on demand.

Other Current Financial Assets
(Linaecarred, considerad gaod)

mtergst accrued on tarm deposits
Interest accrudd Fe due oo 10D to related parties {Reter noke 43]
Unbiillad fevenua®
SEcurily Denosits
Kerovarable against sale of investment in shares [Refer note 43}
Jthar Seceisablas:

Irgrm Sagar Dy Eritauter

from Related Parties [Refer note 13)

fram {Hhers

*Mgvement in ontract asgets during the year
ibglancs al the beginning of the yaear

Apvaiue recognisad during the year

irvoices ralsad during the year

Balance at the end of tha year

Otmer Current Ascets

Advances 10 Vendods

Arvances 1 Employees

Prepaid cxpenses

Taxes and Duties Hecovarabia®

Trade Aoieinoes Lo Super Distribulor

Trade Advanges to Related Party (Refer note 43;
Cnher Advances & Receivables

18,861.23 14,467.09
4808 45.47
18,809.32 14,512.56
665,64 267.22
1,570.22 176.28
5,358.15 7.963.19
10.35 112,77
131.26 13128
4,665.50 421,13
! B4.06
518,07 = 950
12,923.31 9,045.40
7,863.19 89.17
535813 7,863.19
7,863.19 £9.17
5,358.,13 7,853.14
BLE. T 868.1%
95,04 77.11
2,402.89 910.06
1,355.45% 1,061.08
65085 429,17

1 1,100.00

219,50 247.33
5,583,44 4,603.33

Vlewchuddes 35T coedit of Rs. 360 Lakhs Blacked for svailment by G5T Autharities. The Groug is following up with the fwthorltles fior
untsgcking of ts GST credit arfiount and is of the wiew thas there will not be any material imgact on the recoverable amount

shiowincin the books of arcourds,




Ebixcash Private Limited (Formarly Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Hotes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
All amounts are In INR Lakhs unlass otherwise stated

1%

=

o]

0

Share Cagital

Authorised:
B, 000,000 (31 March 2014 6,003,000) equity shares of Rs, 10y- each

Issuad, subscribed & fully paid up:
1,34,351 (31 March 2019: 3,44,352) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

Terms and rights attached to Equity Shares

As at Az at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
B00.00 600,00
E00.00 &00.00
13.43 14.44
23,43 24.44
—

The Campany has onby one class of Equity shares referred 1o as equity shares each having a par value of Rs. 10/~ par share. The Equity Shares hawve rights,
prefarences and restrictions which are in accordance with the provisions of law, in particular the Companies Act, 2013,
In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
praferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of gauity shares held by sharehaldears,

. Reconciliation of Mumber of Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Nurnber of Shares Amount
Qutstanding atl the 31 March 2013 2,44,35% 24.44
Eqpurity Shares issued during the year 3 =
Outstanding at the 31 Mareh 2019 1,494,353 1a.44
Equuity Shares issugd during the year G z
Equity Shares bought back during the year 10,000 1.00
Qutstanding at the 31 March 2020 4,34,352 2344
Sharehalders holding more than 5% of the Equity shares in the company
Name af the Sharehokders Ag at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019
No. of Shares Parcentage MNo. of Shares Percentage
Ebix Singapore Pre Ltd (Holding Company) 234,352 100,00, 234,352 95.01%%
Other Equity
As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Securities premium account
Balance at 1he beginning of e year 21,291.62 21,2491.62
Agdition during the year - £
Deletion during the year 5.00
Balance at the end of the year 11,2826 21,291.62
Capital Redemption Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year 12825 118,25
Additlon during the year - :
Balance at the end of the year 128.25 128.25
Debenture Redemption Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the year £56.73 .
Addition during the year . (56,73
Less: Amount transterred to retained earnings 856,73
Balance at the end of the year . 656.73
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,2E,413.72 1,01,963,12
Prafityf {loss] for the year after taxation as per statement of Profit and Loss 21,844,33 26,450,60
add: Transferred from Debenture Redemplion Reserve 656,73 .

1,50,914.78 1,28.413.72
Othar Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of defined benefit plans
Balance at the beginning of the year [354.59) (286.86)
Agdition during the year [67.58) 167.73)
Ralance at the end of the year [423.16] (354.59)
Tokal 1,71,903.49 1,50,135.74

Nature and purpose of other reserves
Securities premium account

Securities premium account is used to record the premium on issue of shares, The reserve will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Remeasuremant of defined benafit plans

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans represents the following ai per Ind A5 19, Ermployee Benefits:

&) actuarial gaing and bosses

&) the return on plan assets, excluding amounts indluded in net interast on the net defined benefi liabilivy (asset); and
1} any change in the effect of the asset cailing, excluding amounts Included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset)
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A ak As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Mo Currgnt Bosrowings
Unsegured
+Uability companent of Compound Fanancial Instrurment* 7.083.30 838178
Less: Current maluriti=s af liahilty companent of camaound Financlal Bnsteumens 1o other current fimangial liahilitios [B52.15) [558.49)
7:131.15 7,783.29

*Compulsory convertilile debentures

During the #¥ 2018-19, the growp had issumd 10,735,350 and 424,650 Unsecured Comgulsenly Convertible Debentueres [CC00 of s, 1,000 each In twe tranches] to Ebix Asie
Haolding ing, Mauritivs. These unsecured debentures carry interest rate of 9% p.a payable annually, at the end of each calendar year, beginning fram the allotment date wntil the
camversian of D00s, Further, these COD wauld be compuliorily converted inta equity shares 81 the ead of 100h year from the date of issue e in FY 2028-29.

Ag par the reguirements of Ind A% 109, amouwnt received against Compulsonly Convertible Debentures have been bifurcated into Equaty and Latility pertion,

Heconciliation of face value of CCD and carrying amaunt in the financials is given below:

Face value of campuliary convertible debentures 15,000.00 1500000
Equity Campanent of Compulsory Convartible debantures autributable to Nan-Cantralling Interest 6,303.87) (6,502.87)
Repayment of Liability 1912.73) {314.25)
Liabiliny Companen of Compound financial instrument 7,783.30 538178

Lease Liabilities- Mon Current

Leada Liabilities (Rafer Note 47T 3,463,653 -
3,469,63 i

Other Man-Current Financlal Liakilitles

Jecurity Depasing 5.8 .74
.28 9.78

Mon Currant PFrovisions

Prowvizion for employes beneling
- Gratuliy {Refer Mote 46| 1,5149.64 1,284.92
- Compensated Ahsences 12837 i37.8%

Other Prowvisions
- Eara-0ait Cantingency (Reler Nodes 24.1 to 24.4| 3, ZER.EL 6, 719.06
= Lease Egualization resenve & 14393
4,937.02 B,382.81
e

The Group had purchased 9,770,435 Equity Shared of Ebix Payment Services Private Limited [earlier known as 1zCash Card Private Limited], w.e-f. L5t April 2017, by entering into
Share Purchaze Agreement dated 123th May 2017 The terms of purchase of these equity shares included posiible contingert earn-out payments based on future revenues
earredd by the acquired entity i.e. ltaCash over the subsequent thirty-sie months periad fallowing the effective date of its acquisition. As on acquisition date i.e. Iar Apsl 2017,
the group had desermined the fair value of the contingent earm ut consideration and had included the same in the balance sheet under non-current provisions. &% the time of
firalisation of Lhe lnancial statement of the graup far F¥ 2018:19, the group had detormined the fair value of the unpaid portien of contingent esrn-out consideration as Nil and
therefore, had reversed the unpaid habilivg of Rs. L4060, 19 Lakhs during FY 2018-1% and had recaognized the same in other incame [Refer Mote 32,

The Group had entered inta a Share Purghase Agreement 1o sequire 1,584,452 Equity Shares w.ef. 151 January 2039, of Zillkous Salutions Private Limited {"Zillicus®], providing
travel techralogy selutions through Sodtware as a service |5aa5) namad “Travalution”, for a consideration of Rs, 7,228.85 Lakhs (Includes free cash autflow of Rs. 2,228 85 Lakhs,
based on avadable frae cash im 2illiows) ples possible contingent =arn-out payments of up to Rs. S00.00 Lakhs based an future revenues earned by the acoulred antity L, 2ilBgus
aver the subsequent twenty-four menth peried Tallowsng the effective dete of its peguisition by the graup. The terms for the contingent earn-aut payments pravide a minimum
threstsld revenue target and on achievermnent of revenues aver that tanger, specfied cash earn-oul payment will be swarded 1o the erstwhile shareholders of Zillisus, As on
agquisition cate e 1st January 1G18, the group had determined the fair value of the contingent earn out consideration, The group has re-cetarmined the fair value af
cammgent earn-cut consideration of s, 418,41 Lakhs &5 on 3151 March 2020 (48 on 31st March 2019: ks 52692 Lakhs), net of payments made.

Ehix Fancosp Exchange Pre Ltd and Edincash World Money Limited {earlier known as Centrumbirect Limited) {collectively referrred to as Ebix Growg), had entered Into a Share
Purchase Agresment to acquire 61,200,003 Equity Shares, woel, 180 July 2018, of Ebix Technologies Private Limited [=arfer knawn as Indus Software Technolagies Private
Limited) providing integrated enterprise multi-portfolio lending systems far banks and finance companios, and cradit managenent and revenue collection for insuramce and
taecam companies, for b considerstion of aparosimateky Rz, 16,158.76 Lakhs plus possible contingent earn-out payments of up to s, §,207.97 Lakhs, based on available free
cash and future revenues earned by the acguirad entity | e, “Ebix Technologies”, mver the subsequent twenty-four month pericd following the effective date of its acguisition by
Bkl Groug, The terms fos the contingent earn-out payments provide a minimum threshald revenue target and on achievernent of revenuns over that target, specified cash earn-
cut payment will be awarded to the erstwhile shareholders of "Ebix Technologies”. Thess terms were applied in calculation and determination of the fair value of contingent
earn-gut liability. As on the date of acquesitenn by Eboc Group Le, 15t July 2008, the Tair value of centingent earn-out liability wad desermined a3 Rs. 2,314.65 Lakhs, These
£1,200,005 equity sheres af "Ebiax Technafagies" haves been acguired by the group an 18th February 2019 from “Ebix Group” on the same cansideration on which these were
acquired by Eoix Group, Accordingly, the cutstanding contingent earn out Tlisbility of A2, 2,615.55 Lakha lincluding interest an unwinding of &arn gut contingency of Rs. 300050
Lakths] as am 31st March 2019 had been disclosed in the talance sheet under nonsciarrent provisions. A% an 318t March 2020, the group has resdotermined the fair value of
cantingent earn-out cengideration as Nil and has aceordingly, reversed the liabifity of Rs, 2,615.55 Lakhs during FY 2019-20 by recagnizing the same in other incame (Refer Nate
a1}




Ebixeash Private Limited [Formerly Ebix Software India Private Limitod]
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As AL
31 narch 2020

Az at
31 March 2019

.4 The Group had entered into a Share Purchase Agreement 10 acquire 58,732 Equity Shares and 5,385 Prefecence Shares, weef. 151 August 2018, of Miles Scivware {"Miles"], a
rovider of an-demand software on wealth snd asset management "o banks, asset managers and wealth managemnent Rrms, for a consideration of approximately Rs.9,757 Lakhs
plug possible contingent earn-oul payreents of up te A3, 6,779 Lakhs basod on available free cash in Miles (includes possible paymant against free ¢ash amounting Rs. 2,558
Laking| and balance based an the futare revenaes earned by the acquired entity e Miles over the sebiequent twenty-four month periad fallowing the effective date of its
srquisition by the groug. The Lerms for Lhe contingent eara-put paymants arovided a minimum threshold revenue target snd on achievement of revanugs over that target,
spicdied cash earn-aut payrent will be awarded ta the erstwhile shareholders of Miles. The graup had spelied these terms in calculation and determination of the fair vaius of
cantingent earn-aut fiability as on the date of acquisition e, 15t Augudt 2008, The grows has re-getermined the fair value of earn-out Fability ameunting Rs. 3,268.61 Lakhs 8
ar 3180 March 2020 (As ar 313t Masgh 20019 Rs. 3.576,53 Lakhs), Change In estimated fair value of earn out liability of Rs. 287.98 Lakhs has been recognizad in ather incame

2

o

2

-

P
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|Refer Hote 22].
Current Borrgwings
Inter Corporate Daposits (Unsecured)

Fram related parties [Hefer Mote 431
Fram athers

*Inter corparale deposit are regayable on demand and canry interest rate of % pa.

Trade Payables

D to Micre and Small Enterprises {Refer Mote 41)
Gaher than Micra and Small Enterprises

Qther Current Fimanclal Liakiltins

Current mbbiprities of loag term borraw ngs (Refer Note 21}
Payabide torelated parties {Refer Note 43)

Iaterest acerued and gue on bormawings [Refer More 43
Payable agansl irvestment in Subsickary Company

Payable to Employvees

Advances received for Merchant settlement

Loas Labilitins: Current

Lease Leabdlities [Refer Note 47}

Gther Currant LiabHitles

Statutary Dues

&ovances received from customers

Unearned Revenues f Income Received in Advarce®
anagement fees payable [A=fer Note £3]
Expenses Payable [Refer Mote 43)

Cker Payablesy

*Mowement in contract liabilities durfng the year

Balance a5 the beginning of the year

Addd; Incarne recewad In advance during the year
Lesst Rewenue recagnised during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Currang Frovisions

Provision for incame Tax |Het of Aovance Tax |
Provision for employes benefis
- Gratuily [Aelar Mole 46|
- Commpenialed Abiances
Other Providiens
Fravigion for Earn-Out Contingency (Refer Note 24,3
Fravizion for Bonus
Frovision for Exponsas

2.841.76 15,727.22
£2.50 :
2,924,265 15,727.22
057 i
3,065,E0 2.337.56
3.070.17 §,337.56

E52.15 £58.45
11166 1,680.00
1,088.93 #51.30
7920 61816
05,46 524,18
315189 327083
7,891.29 7,611.85
B27.60 i
327,60 -
879,10 £36.38
15,955,13 166356
1,110.51 1,725.54
125,38 162.44
3,963,97 1,620,236
74118 1,290.09
24,776.21 8,148.67
1,725.84 i
211051 1,725.84
1,725.84 B
7,110.51 1,725,540
CE N ma
3,702.93 7,139.54
EVFRH 15854
2.84 69,44
41841 :
150.00 3
134945 32.27
5,846.45 2,454,714
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31 Hevem from Operations

i+

o

Sale of Services
-Ewgent of Srvices
-aiie of Secvees- Dameic
Procgssing/Conveniente fras
~SEEMENT Commisghan
-intarme from Comanissios

Sale of Goods
- Hardware
- Saftwarn
« Prepaid gifc vouckers

Ctlvar aperating incame
Riepistragion) Fenewal foes
SErale noame

Incarie from POS Wachine

As at s at
31 March 2020 i1 March 2049 e
39,080.57 2R.895.08
18,750,703 4,930.64
1.201.55 9,250.15
245292 =

. 10.76

1,704.34 10,850.36

- 2,339,749

16,758 87 10,563.08
3E7.14 638.57

22540 483,70

Z6A.04 299.92
87,930.09 68, 274.05

*Hewenue s net of Be 3093 Lakhs [Proviows fear RS, 20890EE Lakhs) billed o the customers in India in respect of which services
(PETeLy he.c_u‘. srovid-sel dirpt'.l-,r By Lhe 2 oup's ultimate finlding campany and cost far same amaunt has been charged to the group,

Nevenug dispEgragaticn a5 pe mdusirg verhoa and geography has beeo mcheded in segment information (Azfer note 44).

JLher income . o
inrerest noorie frons financiod asdets oneasered ot amaortived oost
an Bank deposits

on Unsecured Loan

an lnter corporate deposts to related parties (Hefer Note 45}
an Aands

A hecunty Dedosin

Interest incoma othar than alove
- o income Ta8 retends |
- Qthers

Gant on saie of shoed assers .
Inngme Frarm Inweskrmenc in I'v1l.|1.|.'|| Funds

Pravisean Far Earmt Cantingernoy Yimitken badk (Refer Mode 24.1, 24.3

and 24 4}

Ehabilities no langer reguired weitten back
Bravision o Longe! requeed witten aack
Fﬂt_'l.'lf;l'\ Exchante Gain (Met!
Miseefanaou: intiame

Percinss of S in-Trade

Purchase of
Hislasie &

Aoftwarg

Prapaid Gift vouthers
PFOS Machings

34 Chanpe in Inueul.ﬁ:lrﬂfTr_aded Coods

Dpening Steck
Thsing Stak
Decrease { (Increase] in Inventories

Tizd4n 426,18
- 189
1.594.70 21691
29,98 149
3501 -
Br. 72 51.52
oy 2362
i.52 0.0z
2395 174,69
2,903.53 14.060.19
478.49 595
471,29 5.45
125710 R0
4186 B0.17
T 65679 15,062.19
2,33 28 &,09E8.44
. 1,853.05
16,4958.08 10,735.69
202.94 21161
19,414.80 10,899,749
il s
ABE.22 1.559.75
71300 JEG.22
[226.78} 2,073.51
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35 Employee Benefits Expense

Salaries, Wages & Bonus

Contribution to provident and ather funds [Refer Nole 48]
Gratuity Espense (Refer Note d4]

Employee Stock Compensation Expenses

Staff welfare expenses

36 Finance Cost

Interest on:
Statutory Dues
Borrowings
Debentres
Inter Carparate Degasits fram related party [Reder Note 43)

Unwinding of discounting on Earnout Contigency {Refer Mote 24.2)
Finance Cost on Lease Liabilities {Rafer Mote 47)
OLher France Cost

37 Depreclation and Amaortization Expense

Qepreciation on Tangible Assets {Refer Note 3a)
Amartisatan an intangible assers (Refer Mote 4)
Aanartizatian af right of use assets (Refer Mote 5|

38 Other Expenses

Commission- distribution netwerk
Segment Commassion Expenses [Refer Kote 43
Sales Cormmission Expense

Lois on Exchange Fluctuations (Met)

Rent Expense

Rates and taxes

Pearwer and Fusl

Freight & Farwarding Charges

Legal, Professional & Consultancy Charges
Trawedling and corveyance expenies
Other operational charges

Subcantract Costs

Loss o sale of subsidiadies & non-current investments
Loss an hMutwal Funds

Agvertising and Business promotion

Hank Charges

master/Visa Cardd charges

Communicats eagenses

Frinting and stationary expenses

Riepairs and maintenance = Building
Repairs and mainterance - Others
Bardwidth & Wel Hostage Charges

Diwali Gift & Celebration

Dffece Expenses

Ingur ance charges

Penalty

Payment to Auditors (Refer Mate 38.1)
Wehicle Running & Maintenance Charges
Bad debts and advances written off
Pravision lar Soubtful debts and advances
Capital Advances written off

Loss on assels discarded

Software mantenance charges
piscellaneous expenses

Total

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

19,350, 36 1223432
6BE.63 457406
401.40 23363
= .62
GB.93 SET.4Z
11,073.32 13,485.45
183.77 172.97
41.31 35.62
751.52 34,15
1,114.83 163.30
58,28 15290

411.02 -
G278 40,75
2,933.51 1,229.70
1,320.54 85487
1,397.29 424,30

529,01 -
3,646.85 L279.16
550520 5,816.37

208495 -
409.93 4667
12222 98245
B18.31 JET.35
107.08 21628
12542 506,20
Bl 435.95
ITTES 37433
2,485 54 111831
1,748.15 1,060.44

7131 -
92212

3LT5 -
51B.BE 62333
GE.11 100
2858 2057
43664 15618
366.78 255.14
250,84 16711
202.62 40385
448.45 254.22
317.15 134.57
37011 21053
57483 4145
= 27.10
G228 3947
41.47 32.859
411.47 32.43
BELOS 12.26

.50 :
873 17.68
376.58 93.27
272,46 76.53
20,767.83 16,638.39
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i1

39

39.2

A4

Payrment 1 Auditor as:
Statutory Auditar

Statubory Audit Fees

Taw Audit Faes

GST Auddin

Reimbursernent of Expenses

Income Tax

Income Tax Expenses
Particulars

Current Tax Expenses
Current year

Adjustrment for previous Year

Deforred Tax {incomely Expenses
Total Tay Expenses

Recanciliation of Effective Tax Rate
ProfinfiLoss) before Tax
Computed Tax Expenses (A

Tax Effect of:

Won Deductible Expenses

Tax Exempt Income

Permanent Dilerences

Deferrad tax an lability component of Comgound Financial Instrument

Deferred Tax asset not created on temporary differences S unabsorbed
deprediatian ar cardied lareward bogses

Impact ¢f change In rate of deferred tas

Expenses disallvwed in préviaus vears now allowed

Tax adprstinent af parlier WEArS

Orhess

Sulb Total (B)

Tax Expenses Recognised in Profit and Loss [A+8)

Effpctive Tax Aate

Earnings Per Share
Peofit/ (Lass) for the Year

‘Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10y~ each
EPS - Basic and Diluted {Amount in Bs.)

As at Az at
31 March 2020 31 March 2005
4576 31287
49.50 6.03
2.75% -
.37 0.27
64.248 39.17
5524448 311121
(&.78) 12.23]
5815.M 3,008.28
[3,276.54} |2,958.14}
2,538.87 140.85
19,366.13 26,405.05
4,985.37 4,905 44
16326 113.95
15,2358.97] 14850087
1283
{118.25] {247.20]
2548006
3.7 B34
[13.88]
[8.74] (12.23)
162.54 13541
[2,450.50) [4,758.59)
2,538.87 140.85
13.11% O.53%
16,759.15 26,1E7.24
140,185 1,44,352
B.977.59 10,717.01




Ehlscash Priwate Limibed (Fommery Bl Safware badia Frivate Limited)
FMoter o Consehdwted Financial Statements Pod tve vear ended 31 March 2020
Al amounss ane in MR Lakhs unbess otharaise staved

&1 Disclowre under the Micro, Small and Medium Enberprises Dovelopssent &, 2006 {27 of J00E] (“MEWED &ci, J00E7];

S.Mo. |Farticulars Az ar As
Baaech 13, 2030 March 11, 2019
o [the priadipal ameunt and She interen due Cheresn remainmg unpaid o Ay supplie: s at the ard of each as7 -

rpganiing year;
b [1he amoen el imerest paid by thi buger in terins of Section 15 ol MSKMED Acl, P06 akeng wilk the ameunt ol -

the paymens madie to tre supelies bevord the apponted day tiring each accounting yeas;

Bl [uhe arriouat of mitereil dus and payable Tor the paned ol delay m miking paymant fahich have bren gaid but - -
begnrd the aepointed day during she vearh but witkoul addisg the imesest seecilied vader this A

re |thw ameunt ol intareal scciued and cemaining wnpad ok Ehe eod of aadh nlin a¢; and - -
w [tk amoent of fether intaEE remaning due aml payable sven in the wecapding yean, unti such datle whim - -
the inberest dues ap above are achaally paid fo the small entergeise, lor the pwpose ol dsallowance as a

el £apepdiluig undkr Sestion 23 of MENED et 3056,

42 Contingent Liabilities, Coatingent Asiens and Commilinenls

A Coantingent Lahililes

A he grosp abang with Mis Ebo Sngapore Fre. Lid. (Ebix Geougd had purchaced 305 Fauily Sharid of Flsin Pagment Sarvice Private Limited (NeCaih} wef. T
Apiil 2047, Doving FY 203330, the eruwhile chareholdars of RaCash have raised 3 digguie witk the Dhix Group alepng teeaches of the Share Purdrase
agreement (5PAL sd Shareholders Sgreement (SHAL ernered il Deveeen the patves and Semandng lof tvminatmn of SHA asd paymint ol varn cut
fosdideration and buyoct of minonky varchaldng, The masien s under Arliratien in aoccedance with 125 sules of ihe Singspore International Arbaration Cenire
1789045} Simulianegusk, Ehid group kas also 1ed apphcation betevs 1lie Matianal Compary Law Tribonal, Mumbal {"NELTT teeking, ister alia, a declasation that
the fitides of 1Caih itand amendad puroaant fo the Sermination of fhe 50 by ersbwiile shasenaiders of IECach, In the opnioe of the menagement of Ebix
firoen, the afaresass claing are notwaiid and s kabditg will devolve on Bois Groug on scseumt ol this digute.

. The greup had purchaved 805 [quity Shaees of 2dlcus soktans Private Limaed (200keus™] woed. 14 Farary 2019, Subseauen oo the balarse sheet dase, 1he
arsiwhie tharehodders ol Hlkaus have raded & dispute with the Compm-.- aleging breacay of the ioems of thare Puschage Agreament [5PA] ard Stareholders’
Egraarmenl [3HAL emleced into balween jhe pakes and g e af SHA and pay of carn out consieration and Buveut of minseily
shaemaling They have liled petivan with Hew'lile High Coort ef Ol under drbsbrstice snd Concilaten Ack, 1996, The Comgany has desied such alegations of
arry braaghes m Lerma of the SPA snd SIA executod wech ersiwhie sharehalders of Dlious The Hoa'ble High Cowr o Delhi his speeinted & sole aikilcator Do
adjdacation of dispune belwedn the pacties and the abilration proceedings st under progress. I Ehe opicion of the managerseni of she Company, the
alotesaid elanm aw nol valid and no Gakilgy wil desnbe on the Company an Jccoust of this Sspute

e Thee Giowp has pledged i Toed digoails ko Bandy sgungi ihe Parformasce Bank GuaranieeyLeiter o Credit amoenting Bs 7,456.35 Lakhs (Prosiows year s, Rs.
2000, &5 Lakna) issued by thee bamks on behal of ather dampinir

o Tha groeep hid redeived incame Lae demand of B N0, 146 Lakhe (s on Lish Margh 20019; Rs, 208 L& Lakhs| in respect of FY 2001-12. The group had not
ackerauwdedged this demrand and has Med an appeal agaisar e ssseiiment o der with O (Apgaals).

® The group had receved e erdes from Tha Additional industrial Trsunal-cum-Additioeal Labow Coert al Myderazad on 22nd December 2005 ba reinstate an es-
rmplaves mbo sersce with continaliy of servioe, Full back wages s aF aitendant Benefits woe.l. February 2013, The ampleysa was hiving List drawn talary of
R 050 Lakhs ger mosth. The greup had Ted s wnt getilian in the Fgh Court on 1560 June 2006 sgaing the above swaed which is gending disposal. Furtier, the
greup has degosiied an amaunt of A, 15,90 Lakhs i (e court and has shosn tha wame & recevanabile is the Beoki of sceounte

. The Grows has beléw mentiomed Contingen] Liabikty uder indiract tavag

Fartlculais A5 on 319 Mar 2020 A5 on 3138 Mar 2009

Seraice Las shemand en margin of fukcam recharpe veuchers fo0 the pened ot-Fo00 be Jun-2002 3L 3154

Serdice Lad demand an margn od gilt cards Tor FY 20L3.14 & FY 20L4.15 1% 21.13

CERYAT reveraal cus bo soempbion cliimed on mapns of teleiom secharge weacher Tor PP 200213 and Fy|

2OE4-15 11093 110,539
CESVAT revivsal dhow 1o sxamplinn clamad on masgies of tebscom rechange vaiches lor FY 201516 5020 o8]
Ceenal of CENVAT Cr edil un grang heallh inverancs paficy laken for empbovees foo FY 200113 and FY 20L4.15 8,110 4,10
Deenial o CERVAT Cridil an iz allh imaor anca iy Laten for emplatres for FY 201516 EY] .06 |
Service 1as desmand on Espited card labibty wrillen back for the period Drl-2007 1o Mar-2012 2B7.1F TET.LD |
Scm-:-uudmamonhgrodnr: iakibty wrolen Back for the period Ape-2017 1o Mas-3013 32.17 3317

Senaie 1an demard on Eapred card liabibty sortlan back lor the pariod Apr-1014 1o Mac-3075 47.BE A7.24

Service fax demand on Esprred card liabibty svitien Back for the peried Dcl-2015 1o Mar- 3016 1634 1624

The managemes of 1he campany boleves that 1he impact of above mentaned cantingencies will not hade 3 matenal imgact on the company and accordngly, o
previuon i requieed Lo he crestad inretpect ol (Rese contagesies

8.  Capital Aad Dher Commitments
a, Txtimated amount of commisments temaning 1o be executed and not provided 1on in books of agtuusts as on 315t March 2000 amcunling ta i, 15,18 Lakhs {Rs,
LO3.14 Lakes a5 o 3hsc Mhareh 2005

€ Contingent dqsels
Tea dirqup Bas no sentngent assets 25 31 11 Marcs 2000 and 31 Maiek 2000

4% Pelated Party Gisclopue
i List ol Belated Partieg-

A, UBimate Hofding Company
Ebix inc. 154

8 Helding Company
Fisie Sngapere Mo, 11,




Ealugass ke Lindited [Formardy Chis Soiwse bdia Privae Limibed)

Reader ba 0

lidsted Finnncial s dor bhe vear anded 91 Mprch 1030

Al amorenty are in IME Lakhs unley ainerwise stated

[

m

Avcciale
Wapas Techrslagies Lrd
Pelaibeetgd g Eltie Tizchnedagy Sefvas Frivate Lot e . 2100 Gonolier 1017

Fellow Subsidiaries ol Halding Compa; o Uimabe Hosding Company wish wiea eaneacteas ook place
Eben Fireoarp Enchange Pue L.

e A5 Pacilic FDLAC

Ften fists Hobdngs Inc

T Irawely Private Limaes

Dz Traval & HnBdays Lirnited (1 nemony keowe s fsreury Tiaeeh Limei]

Ebana ath Workd Maney 1, (Farmark Enown A0 Santenndenct bemted)

Etes Smarlclan Ecuca al Spoacun Frivati L ]

Elea Money Expriess P L

Tikan Branch of B Heahh Sdeanistiaven fakange b - Dranch alfice ol Feloe Sub-ddany
Anutier Cpetations Cansuling A 1id.

Elew Tabs Frvate Linatod (Foomely beaan 25 Waah Taxs Privsie Umitead

U5 Ehib s sncs Dickng Fraate Lineted

Leturg Loep Prreste limited

[hisgarh Works Maney Tndis Linged [Eonnerty bnowe s Weipmann Fares Limabed]

PT fdya Tows - ndoneiia

Wik P lippricens Trasely Pot L1d

Doia Laustal Excrangn Prialn Limilon

Efdn Cor ot il Sevvicon Friwate bimbed {Toimaily Fonni o B Eschangs Saltware Pivate Limited
Ekin Faytach Private Lamilgd

EEbu Touid B Travdls Frivate Gimbed {1 wily e ok bawaw s Toaees And Toun [inda) Frivate imfed)
Flighirafa Toaeu® RMido%e East FELLC- Dubai

Flight Raja Trases Sngapore Fue Ul Singassee

Esteiptie, wer which Key Managemost Porsonned 2o their rolalives eneidise siznilicast imnBuence, with whom transactions have taken place dwing tha

vear, =
Imieeacteer Fnarial & frasing Seraces Prsate Limeesd [Upte 3hst March 2015
Imieeacthin Toares India Prrvate Umibied (UgEa 1151 March 30181

Ky Mssagament Pumennsl (KPP,

kv NMukin Kaine

Kr Wikad Vioisa

W Salva Zustias Kolru

sh. Bunn Ehadkia

Wi Rahiut Mesacngid Chegs s

S sl Bupngs Goe® (Upeee 31 Wae J009%

Kb Mukund KManebar Chitake [Ume Tise dar 2015]

W Rainan dgganws] (uptn 291h Feb 2015,

Pavan Anadle (pte 1ot by 2015

s, O hars izhn Pricr

W Nail David Erbart

. o Singh fupto 20d A 2

e, Siutipraasd Terasnamals Chandraghek.an Jwed Iatsdug 2030
P, Bttean Bithwala (fram 30 Aor 239 1o Bil bow 23085

A Sanlngp Sisgdh {lram L3 july 200% 16 Btk Sowe 2009

. Jaueura Twan * .
Pe. Samay fngh

el - Wis al Guiota fugac 241F T aOLE]

Fév. Jai Shanbar Hskla

M. Baran Segh ghati {sed b O 30181 . '
e, Wantgd Kumar hiagh

Bor, Shankar Sactliaraman {ugco 3Mh May 1012)

e Dtuilad Shan .

BAr flan aaratia

TAr, Harsh Arad

R, Rsbid Gt

Kir Gagan Seihi G B 195h Apr2ngs)

Wa. Ceetanjali Bahuguna

K Lral Geralrs

Lirecion
Caraton
[T
Chiel Fin

arcial Ollcer

Comgairy Seeretary

Ciretos
Do
Uirecio
Drecio
Liresane
Lavesine
[aregioe
Iirectne
[EIEELE
Lrarwcioe
Lirgctod
Directee
Diractos
Direciod
Diriiot
irector
Director
Gireanr
ireice
Cirecior
CAresios
[recine

sz of [recior
spauge of Direcine

Teuddactivad with telated girtss going Ehe vear anded 11-03-3002 & ke codinary eourie ol bussess B ghven belos,

Fasticulan 2013-20 FOLB-1F

Lhix jne. WEn

St waaenar Biling e 1o cusloineds (6 beball of Ll b USA [Reler Bate 21} 249300 ER L]
Chix Maney Exprass Feritd_ TR =]
|Faprient rade on kehall of ] __l_pui:__':t_'l_.j-ll 5 8,106 .97
[Trad - tdvance Shor - S |
LET COrE 3TE il Gheh 42, 20074 Y
g rowcnnnile Bepout dersved bick 39 620,38 2,006.13
Inin - Conporsie Degdut | iken I FT LIS
it prayrenl ol Indes Co.pardbe Segasil A% AT D 13,477,010
inicteal Income on nler corpntite dep R 75 54
Iniwrarl £apenam on M corps wie Dhpsul CFERT] £ |
aeites Covan & - FER]
Teac fubrinie enmamited inl Inepornoeate Oupoul SEALT 5
Ebin Firtoups Echamge Fv Lu.

Putcliais o £quily shas s of Elis Toefnslogich Prvate L . 15, 910.60
Vlrietsfer of equty shares af Plis Pl Pt s = B42.05
1

TFRes Bsna Pacfic FELLE

davines Prowded A8.309.37 2T ARG
s ward load given 1.849.10 -
Pavrrant made by oemnsty on hihal of Ebe &va Pacilic FL-LE LET9.0




Ekixcash Prioste Limited [Faeminly Ebis Sobwire India Privale Gmiged)
Holes bn Consolidated finsncial Ststements dor tae year eaded 31 8sech 2000
all smoussy ate in B0 Lskbe unbess stheswise stated

Ehis Trawals Private Limitad

165550 2 I50.00
EE0.00 gl ]
26, 385.05 410040
ati Depasil reade E 7E5.42 1000
4 o Intut eorpes te Depail 16280 240
Inteiest Intom on inter Corporate Depssil 1850 -
Sersices Becesed - J0SET 00
Commiasion Pad e -
Gl caed lnad proen 11,0 -
Furchave ol pouity tharer of [hic Bus Techrclogies Private Limned A6 -
Sarwices Aec dived lor Domaste Maney Trans(e: 458331 -
Sereices Gven 5.6
Segreenl Comission Expesie 33238
Ebis Traved & Boddays Limited |Formesly keswn as Memury Travel Limted)
Inier cotgarate degaail G 4,465.34 6,568 17
Inieranpse xie Depeut received back 450181 [
Iniriesl Incoeme on Inler corporale depout TETL & K4
tS‘gl"E iwenied 106 1§ 430,45 |
Euivices promded_ FEET] -
Sit frtainl Coereniirdn Expanie 1054 -
Ebsuwash 'Wiorld Money Pet Lid. [Foe Bhgwn A Cestresidineet Lmited
bt Cotporate degadil Given 10983.34 50,735.75
e Coeporate epors Received Back 13, 765.00 33,588.75
Ieker coeprrale degash laken 2,033.03 2. 7Ta0FH
Fapayment of Inter corpoaie Deprait made ' 274050
inbareit income on mer corporake Depnss B54.08 15532
Furchair of equty sharer of [Eix Technologios Pravate Limited . 228.15
Furchaie of Feragn Currency 1,055 R 41459
Translis ol #3uily shatas of Ehic Capfal Fuchangs Private imiled - 100
Transled ol equily ihanes of Ehis Money Expeen Privale Lisiled - 16, 71180
Gill caud foad grvir 10,71 -

Furdease of enuly shares of Masketplies Ebis Technelogy Sereiced Pavale Limited (]

Ebis Smanicless Educational Services Frivate Limited

i card load preen £4.31 EE]
Injer congorate depmait baken - E70L0d |
Hepagment of iter cotgarate Degasit maile - E700d |
irips coiparate depsit G 5, B55 .0 121000 |
Irdes Cotporate Deposid Received Back 4,B38.75 51000 |
IsAruil income on Inler Copniate Depnot 5755 %
Indian Branch of Elsx Health Adminigiration Eschangs i, - Araach office o Fellow Subsidiarg
Inter tavponals deposd Given 29260 0z0E
inter Covpriati Depout Becoboed Rack 45000 .
Noer 31 indome an I toigerate Depaud [ERT] [T
Fagment rade on behal of ndisn £ s ol Ebe Health Admeniviiation Exchangs inc - 3194
Smimursenient ol Exeenses mads i 53,04 .
Agentler Dpesations Consshing Per Lod
fnier corporaie deposs Given 2%19.34 40114
inler Conporate Oepoul ecemed Dt E25 0} s
143l income on inler copoials Depow 13457 118

Elbis Cabis Frivate Limited [Fomeecky dngwn as Wash Taxip Private Gimited}

240,17 F.47

S0.ca v

ali Diepedil 650 o

Serye Reogivied 049 -
BAE Ehiw Insurance Broding Private Limited
Paymend made on behal o B5E Elin b dta Biaking Prvals Lamited - 155 )
Laisure Cotg Privats Limitad
Seruces Cunn " 768
Garvices Reccimd 5507 13017
Trade fdvance Given - 202,00

inlur corpoeale depasi divan [T P00
Inter Corgs:eate Depodil Bacinied Back A5G -
linterest Income an ke Cotporate D 1046 5,60
Gt card lowd green 1146 -

Teashe idvance converbid ke intarestponts Depoil 0400 -

B ficly Holdings boc,. Pt =
Tranafer of shares of Milas Solteare Sohurins UK Rmited : 0.83

Comguliory Canvertible Debemies ssued - 15,000.00
irder et on Computesry Converiibda Debentues 75152 AF5.55
Rrpapmird of Bsrrcwmnge® 59848 14,75




Ibiscash Private Umited |[Fermeely EBix Solvaare indis Private Lisaed]

Noterba C

idatad Financial 1 Tzt the pirir ek 31 Manch 123

A amounds ;e n IR Lakbd unfesi alBarwds sated

Ebiseash 'Workd Money India Limited [Foamariy knows as Weizmaan Fargs Limilad)

Sendces Beceaed [EE] .90 |
Vayam Techaologies Ui,
Maaagement Feer -
Payment made on beball of Aelited Parly 4145 8578
o of Gingds mrces AEL.73 1383
Intaractive Financisl & Teading Seivices Private Limited
hnernt ealieclad by FTEFL on behall of grous = 8.85. 69230
0 ELG T
2.8 35153
Salke o Prepaid Gilt Cands! Voschars : 24895
Sonsces Given = 43,10
1560
!Inuu-:me Trades Indls Frivase Limites
Payment marle by ITIPL o0 beha¥ of group
Serces Frovided
sereces Rerebed LA}
Trade hdvance Ghmn ar3.1T7
T a Tauri - Inda
Sogmant Comm Erdi 9635 .
Wi Philipgines Travess Pot L1d
(Segmest Commistion Edpense 1T ED
Lk Capatad Exchange Private Limited
Inaes Coepruaty fepaail Givan .E?
st income on inber Corporti Depeit [
Fivis Corger e Sewitds Prvate Limied [Foum ey Premier Ebis Erehange sofiware Prvate Limited ==
Loepavale Oessail Grvan T
Isaer Cedpitale Desasil Receed 2ack SO000
lsaer Ceepoale Desesil Laken 2,645.£0
Regayment al Inier corgarave deposi 2,645.60
IRAEY £ ENRENLE 0N INIRT COlparabe depedl 12.E0
\nker g1t Icame on inter Corperase Depasit .73 -
this Paytech Frsvate Limited
Inter Corporale Drpand laken 10000 -
Eepayment of Intes coporale depasit 105,00 5
IntarFif @apenme on inle Eoparabe dipedil A8 =
Ehin Tours & Traveli Private Limited |[Farsarky known as Lawien Toaels Ard Tours |indial frivate Limited]
intar Carpor e Depasil Givan 113,91 =
intaret incoms on Inter Carperato Oepsail 5K -
[Ergment £ = Expenin 105 -
Sevvices Aesmved 1.1F Gl
Flighlsajs Toawals Pliddle Easl FTALC. Dubai
Segment Comindsion Eapense 5.20
Flight Raja Travels Singapore Pre Lbd- Singagare
|Segment Commasion Expense E3.5E .
#ir. Hohin Raina
Ldeance grees 45,00
Beflr. Wikad Verma
|8emuzaration 3276 303
Huirmburuamesd of Eapeenas L0 s 161 |
Ay Satya Beshan Koirg =
Aenrriaralion R IRIR
Auirtburigment of Eependes FarL] 452
P, Sumit Khadia
Apruneration A0D0.00 E06 13
nger . &44
Ardvance poven EX 5,00 |




Ebixcash Peivave Limited (Farmerty ERix Softwiare India Private Limived)
Moles 1o O lidated Fi ink & & for tha yems ended 31 March 2020
All w=auniy are in INK Lakhy onles olharaie slated

10,02 13731
3 73
Travel Advance Guen [T -
[
Mr. Harsh faad
Rt it EFN] P
rﬂbg b geenennl of eipesdes 14.10 11078
r, Bnih
Revraings atinn TL.O0 20550
hii. Grwbanjah Bahuguna
Rinmbussesnant ol sapeaes 1136
Mr. Eshul Memichand Chopea
Hermunesatinn 524 -
*Fortion ol inteeoul pupmant conudersd 51 repapment of Bzromangs as par ind A%
i Choaing Dalsaces with relased parties during the year anded 37-03-2020 in the ardinary course of bugness is ghvan below:
Particalan 2009-70 101819
Ehiw Inc. USa
A genk P sl 151.61 146278
Ehix Money Express Pva Lid
Trade &dvance : F00.00
inter corporaie Pepost Becehable 1,280.00 002 |
Inter corprrate [epost payable [HE 165,02
[nLareat pagabie on Inter Copoeale lepout AR 46,5
intereat accroed on Inlar Corporale Depenl FITRE! &
- 1555
13876 13126 |
Ebitd fisls Pacilic FI-1LC
Hecelvabile aaainst services prasided 12 87360 B 15655
Ebix Travely Privats (mited
Armourd Fayabls & 65594
tinted Lurporate Depasil payable - AL
it est payable on nbir Coperate Drpasil 150 036
Ined sl atduid on Ister Corparate Depoin 16.73 -
tey Coporate Deposil secewabli [
Segre Cosdmisaan Pavalile 332. 7%
s Becehalle 1.0
Ehix Travel & Holidays Limited (Formerty known a3 Mercury Teaeels Limited
Arrant Paakde TLED 2B4.36
|imtar Corpeeate (hepout recevable I1L.E5 40832
[ntereat accrued on inler Corpoiale epoul 1618 4.35
Arrsunl Ridivable F -
Segiment Caiinn Fayable 1954
EbbiCash Woik] Money Pyl Lad. {Fermesly Knows As Ceatiamidicet Lanited)
Intir Corps ol Deasdil ridnclibe 34014 L1 k4600
FRTTEE =]
Interest accrwed o Inter Conges sle Depesil EFFE 155.74 |
Payabile agamat fones pudchased 47.47 14.01
Ebex Smariclads Edwational Services Private Limited
Receivabile sgainst Sale of Prepacd gile candy . .73
Inte: Corparate Deposit raceiatle L T26.2% L
Irderes! acorued gn Inser Coporate flepout [LET] 1635
imount Fece hawble 7,06 -
Indian Branchk of Ebix Hedth Adminisiralion Exchange Ing. - Branch cilics of Fallow Subaidiany
Inner Codporabe Deposit fedom el AdL2 202.0F
inberest sccrued on isber Covporate Deposa 1734 £.09
Baceratde apained pavreni mage on behall of Indian Branch o Eba Healih Adevinisiration Enchange e . 62.51
Fayabls apaingt rpimbawsement of espendes 52.34
#owlinr Operaticay Consuliing Pyt Led,
ali [epout recnvakie 270504 an
InLeriit agcrued on inler Corpotals Depout 13345 .07
Ehis Cabi Private Lisoted (Farmesly Kidan i Waai Tasis Privale Limited
liber Corpedane Depedit resevable 139,64 5.47
interest accrued on Inter Corpoiats Deposit 6.34 £.08 |
Aauint Payable 042




Thiscavt Private Limited (Forme by Eais Soliweas fediz Prioats Lisvged)
Hokry b Cunsoldated Fmancial Sralemens 1or the year eaded 31 8aich 5020
Hlatazenty v in R Lakhs enless niberwce shared

|84E Fhix Invurance Broking Fvivaty Limited
Hatiwalibe againit papmint made un bohall o 84 Fbis insurance Arosing Frivase Limited B .55
Lorp Prevale Limib-d R A
anices Secevaliv - .06
Intel Cutpotate Qoo iedeisasl 0000 |
[inierest acuristd oo liiter Coperate Cogasit 5.04
Amnaune Bacevable
Zinpur; Papitle
W bie Aty Blaldings Ine, Mauritius
Comgulssriy Comvelti'e Debeniures 15 DO 15 D000
intesesl Payanle on Compulsorily Conwariiple dobenbw ey 133630 BREO%
|EExtash £t hamay infi Firnika Foemesly Easman 3% Weizmaran Foren [jmited)
Amount payable - ool
apam Tochnedegied Ltd.
rade A ceivabled L 210504 151818
hlanagerment Fics piyalie LROST 16457
Interarcve Financial B e snag Jemices Pivate Limitsd
Ercnrsealite againg funds colected by IFTSEL on besall of group - ariis
Intetactive (sades India Frlvate Limited
Beconvable again Tredi advance goven r AzR17
Ehis Capital Evchangs Frivate utited
mrar Corgarate Depodt roven bk FTH
Evarest scriued o inler Corpersle Dol L0
i R
[Elin Corpumate Service Private Lo [Foimery Frembes Ehis Dulange Soliwaee Private Limited
(el Cotpntale Lapout regeisabie 200,00
It Yuiasl scerand on Inter Cargsoese Cegsn 1E70
{nleresl payabie on Intor Corpncrty Depose 1152
[Excs Faryhech Privane Lintites
Inil s st gyt én Infer Co:porals Depoit 4.26
[
1 - :
[Ebsus Venies & Trawei Private Limited [Foeiety knaen ax L awsn Toavels &g Tours |india) Private Limited
bangr Car i de Dipasy secey skl 133.493
el o1, b it Covpniale Tapsil L1E
wssken Payabie 110,35
Flyzht Raja Travels Eagapois Flu Ll dngesies e
“apmgnl Corralsson Pagalile - B ahE -
FE T I Trvel, Sidils £a) FE LG, Dbl PR T
v Commistal Fa 5.0 .
T Rdga Towrs - Indoneaa T
oz s Cnmispen Fa-atie LR -
i Phil ppimes 1 Lawell et v
Segmiat Cemmidion Fapale FIVED -
[MF. Retiin Baina
Al zonce Baco.crabbe ¥ A9 49.00
Kir, humit Keadia o ) e
Adnce Reroeatabk P 1090 2509
e, Milan Ganalra
[ esraune ation oy alile RAL 1M
Tival artwisea 1t Bydrar 7 54 4
[rdr, tiarsh Azan B
Sunnunk Payaile % a0 L]
Mr. Boait Gadd i
Lromrnt Pagalile 1305 141
pg fgsianh)l Brbuguns |
Lhetntursemen of awoantes payable .31 363
(M1 =i Bk an Ksiry
| Beairviits dmrrianis o Exptuetin gyl 211
Bt vikas veoma TR
ishutiament of Exprmies pagatle om

“rhrcliges partion of iMeiest consdened as 1epaymes® of Eoeowing s per ind A5 LB d




Ebixcazh Private Limitad (Fermerly Ebix Software India Private Limlted)
Mates 1o Consafidated Financlal 3tatements for the year ended 31 Barch 2020

All arngisnts

a4

il

ah

Al

arg In IMA Lakhs unless ctherwise stated

Segiment Information:

Segment information is presented i respect of the group's Ley pperating segments. The operating segrments ore Dased on the group’s management and internal reparing

sLfialure

Operating Segments

I 1R apinion of the management, the Graup is primarily ergaged in the business of providing servces related ta software. Accardingly, there is anly one Reportable Segment for

the Graup which is “2aftware Service”, hence no specific daclojures heve been mace,

Entity wide disclosures

Infarmation about products and services

During the year, the Group primarily operated in ore proguct ling, therefore product wise revenue disclosure is not applicable,

Information about geographical areas
The graup derives revenue from fallowing majar geagraphical areas:

Year erded 31 March

wear ended 31

Arga

2020 March 2018
Cutsise Incka 47,401.98 25, 19689
Dwmeslic 4352811 38,077.15

Domestic segment revenue incledes sales and services to customers located in india and gverseas segment revanue includes sales and services rendered 1o customers lcated

outside India.

Infarmation abaut major customens from external custamers)

The Group has mot derived revenue from any external custamer which amouwnts to 10 ger cent or more of i3 1613] révenue,

Dtails of Laans gheen, Investments made and Guarantes given covered U 1B6[4) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Particilars As at st April 2014 Depaslt Glven R::;‘:_*:d Arat Zts;nr'“"l'
Inter Corporate Deposits Given

Ebix Money Expriass Pl Lyd SO0, 38 42, 100.71 30 830Aa% 3, 280.00
Ehix Travels Private Limited * 1,659.50 GE0.00 953.50
|Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited |Formerly known as Mercury Travels Limited) 408.32 4,465.34 4,561 81 31185
|EbixCash World haney Pvt Lid. [Farmerly ¥nown As Centrumdirect Limited) 11,146.00 10,989, 34 13, 78600 B 345.24
|Ebvix Srrarielass Educslional Services Private Limitad Fa0.00 586500 AB3E.TS 172625
Incsan Branch of Ebix Health Adméanistration Cxchange Inc. - Branch office of Fellow 020

Subsidiary - 282,60 450,00 A4,62
Rgutior Operations Consufing Py Lid 401.00 2,999, 34 E25,00 1,775.34
Elaix Cabis Private Limited (Fareserly known a5 Waal Tais Private Limised] 947 2317 S0.00 199,64
Leisure Corp Private Limited TH0.00 1,040,080 B50.00 B60.00
Ehix Capital Exschange Privaze Limited - 3,87 - 0.7
Ebix Carparate Services Private Limited (Farmerly Premier Ebix Exchange Sofiware Private

Lirated - 703,00 S30.00 20003
Ebix Tours B Travels Private Lirmated (Formerly known a3 Lewson Travals And Tears [India)

Private Lmited| - 113,93 - §1185

Motes:
(i) Imber Lorporate depasits Bre given 30 an interest rate ranging from 7% be 9% per anaum

(i1 Al The leans are provided for business purpose of respective entitles, repavable on demand with repayment option to the borrower.

Discinsuee as per IND A5 19 [Revised) “Employee Benefis” are as under:

The Group tontributes ta the follpwing past-emplayement defined banefit plans in India

Delined Contribution Plans:

armaunt of Bs. BSE.E2 Lakhs [Frevious vear Rs. 45748 Lakhs) is recognised as expenses and included in "Employee Benefits Expense” in Mote 35 of the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Group has a deflined benefit gratuity olan. Every employes who nas completed five vears or more of service is entitled ta Gratuity an terms not less Favoursbie then the

providaend of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

The mast recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined Senetit obligation for gratulty were carvied out as at 31 harch 2020, The aresent value o
tha difined benefit obfigations and the related current service 2ost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Methad,

Bnsed o0 the actuarial valuation obtained in this respect, thi following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the srmaeunts recegnised in the Group’s financial statements

as at balance shent date;

et defined bensfit liabfity
Liability for Gratuity
Tatal employes Benefit liability

315t March 2020 315t March 2019
1.843.45 1,543 46
1,842.45 1,543,496




Ebixcash Private Limited {Farmerly Ebix Saftware India Private Limited)

Motes to Consalidated Financial Stetements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Al amaunts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

MonCurrent 1,515.64 1.284.92
Current 37181 258.54
{a] Reconsifiation of Gpening and Closing balances of the present value of the Defined Bemnefit Obligation

P wlars 2019-20 151!
Present value of Defined Benefit Ghligation at the bepinning of the wear 1,652,589 7E5.85
Prezent value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year far entities P 780,30
acquired during the yesr 2
Acquisition Adjustments 5,55 =
Interest Cost 124.60 11%.10
Currant Service Cost P LRE] 25488
Gther Cost 1.96 :
Actuarial Losses/[Sains) - Ae-measuremants 155.58 1109
Benedits Paid 127045} (285.73)
Present walue of Defined Benelit Dligation st the ciose of the year 1,909.26 1,652.59 |
(b} Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets and recanciliation thereof

Parilculars 2019-20 2018-19

Fair Walue of Plan Assets st the beginning of the year 109.12 96.71
Ad: Actual Return on Plan Assets 161 5.15
Adif[Less): Moartality Charges 0.25) |0.6E]
Add: Employer Contribution z 57.62
Lesa: Benedits Paid (9.69) [49.701
Fair Vatue of Flan Assets at the close of the year 106.81 10%.12
[£] Aumpunt recognized in the Balance Sheet

Farticulars 2019-20 2018-19
Fresent Walue af Defined Bensfit Obligation 1,945 26 1,852.59
|L=ss : Fair Value of Plan Assets 10681 109.42
Present Value of unfunded abligation 1,842.45 1,543.46
|d] Amount recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss are as fallaws :

Particulars 2D19r2_|2l 2018-19

It It Statement

Cuirent Serdece Tost 2TER2 264,58
Int&rast Cog 12E6.E0 117.10
Cahige Cost 1.56 -
Acquasitian Adjustments .55 -
Expected return on Plan Assaf -7A6 -7 G
Totsl Cast* 404,28 364,52
Cost related 1o pre-acguisition period 2.83 130,53
Cost related to post-acquisition period 4ap1.40 133,62
tn Other Comprehensive Income

met actuarial {loss}y/gain (E56.37) 1116.33}
Tatal (155,37 [116.33)
Actuarial I;Inssl."galn related 1o pre-acguisition periad - [24,75)
Actuarial ilnssl.";ain related to post-acquisition period {156,37) [91.57)
&) Imvestment Detalls:

Fl.'nds Managed by Insurer [investment with insurer)- ks Ebix Payment Private Limited 1008 1
|Earlies knawn b% Itk Cadh Card Private Limitad)

Fuads Managed by Insurer [ivvestment with indurér)- Oher Gegup Entities - -
|1 Actuarlal Assumptions as at the Balance Sheat date

Discount Rate 2019-20 2018-1%
Dizgount Rate 6.92% TAE%
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.!.‘}%1 703

The estimates of rate of escalatesn in salary cansidered in actuarsal valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, Busingss glan, HA galicy and cther ralevsnt factors

an leng team badis as pravided in relevant accaunting standard. The above infarmatian i certilied by the atuary,

The Dapected Rate af Return an Pian Assets is determined considering several applicable factars, mainly the composition of Plan Assets held, assossed risks, historical resulis of
retuen on Plan Assets and the Group's palicy for Plan Asse1s Managemant
The expected contributicns for Delined Benelit Plan for the next financial year will e in




Elikcash Private Limited [Formerly Ehix Software india Private Lmited]
Motes to Consalidated Financial 3tatements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al ampounts are in YA Lakhs unless othersise stated

(gh Maariay Profile of Defined benfit Obligations

Vear Amoint
Dol Year 32351
1to 2 Year 37419
210 3 Year 26677
3804 Year 198.52
d 80 5 Year 147.80
560 6 Fear 111.93
E Faar onaards 527.15

[h] Sensitivity Analysis:

sigrifigant Actunrial Assumgptiens for the determination of the defined benefit cbligation are discount rate expected salary increase and amployes turnover. The sensitaity
amalysis below, have been determined based on reasonably possible changes af the assemptions occurring at end af the reporting periad , while holding all ather assumplions
carstanl. The resultl of Seasitivity aralysis s gren below:

[ A5 at 31st March 2020 | As at 315t March 2019
Farticulars
| Inrease Decrease | Increase Crcrease
Charge in diacounting rate (delts effect of +- 0.5%) -E4.86 G4.70 -55.47 58.70
Charge In rate of salary increase (delta effect of +/-0.5%) Br.11 5318 SE.10 -S4 B3
47 Ind AS L16 Lease Disclosure
a. TheGraup’s significant leasing arrangement are in respect of leases for offics spaces anly.
b, The mosement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 202005 as fallows =
As at
(1]
Balance at the beginning of the year [Persuant so adoptsen of ind A5 18] 4,939,385
Additions during the year .
Snance cast acorued during the year 411.01
Deletions during the year -
Payment cf lease liabilities during the year -1,055.08
Balance at the end of the year 4,297,232

£- The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at kMarch 31, 2820 an an undiscounted basis are as Follows -

g &t
h
P later than 1 year
Later tlasr 1 vedr and raot Water Lhan 5 paars
Latar than 5 years

1,0B88.84
Fallag
994,52
d. Adjustments recognised on adeption of Ind 4% 116
On adaptien of Ind A5 116, the Grows recognised lease liabitities in celation 1o leases which had previcusly been classified as “operating leases’ under the principles of Ind A% 17

Leases, These labilstlos were measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted wsing the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as of L April 2019, The
weighted average increrrenlal borrawing rate apphed to the lesse Babilities on 1 Agril 2019 wad 53

e, The Group has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind A% 116 Leases to shart-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and Beases for which the
ungerhying assen i5 of low value, The lease payments associated with these leases are recognizad as an expense on a siraight:-line basis over the lease term.
f, Aenral expense recarded lar short-term leases is e, 618,31 Lakhs Tar the year ended March 31, 2020,
A& Corporate Social Responsibiling

The detaids of (2R expenditure of the group for the year are as under:

|marticulars For the year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
Armount requlired ta be spent during the year [A] 303,52 367.63
Shartfall amaunt of previous year [8) 148201 1,067.74

- A6.65

shrrfall amount of previous year in respect of entities acquered during the year [£)
Total [a+8+0) 1,785.35 1,482.03
ampunt spent on C5R . -
shaorifall amount of current yvear (C] 1, 78535 1,482.03 |




Lhiszash Arivece Limdied IFoererly Shiv Sciiwarg ldla frvate Limited)
teates ko Lonsoheated Fiaangial Siatements dor tiv pear ended 21 aMarcle 2030
Laamzurld dre in N2 Lakhs st olbersise statec

ag Finandial Irflaemants = F2ir Values Anil Risk Management

1 Far Walug Moasurgmants

Ao rinancial Insbramerits By Catagary
The carying value of faangial inpLrdments oy categonas as of karch 31, 203 15 a5 given unse:

bhsanieiare I he #t 14 Margh 202 i B A5 3131 Barch 2018

¥ s . I FUTPL I FVTOCH amartised Coit_| FUTPL | FVTOC Amortised Cast
Financ.al astets

Han-Current investmenss 076l L3101 Q13 284.17 11, 35101 7
Criher Flon=Current Ferancial Assels 7 1LE0E.29 . & 395578
Lt proy 26imunts +35.80 ; - LGGl2a - .
Trade Jecaivablet = 19500 58 - s 4703538
Carh aad Ca B Equisalents . = 14R0.2E - §1454.15
feanik Bisdanze . Otk Thar Ak . - 16.40F £5 = 1,175.55
Currgnt Land . = 1520032 . s 14,512.56
Cotber Tureant Fingraial Asiats - - 12973230 = 5 304540
Total inancial aizets i LI 744,41 118310 L1374 184612 11,031.01 80,545.77
Finanrial Liaoilitiag

Fran-Currant Boergwings - 7.13Lis - - 7. 7E3.15
Lease Liald]iing Man Curem . - 3,468.63 . - .
Citkr Han Currdal Finandial Lrak divies 0 2 9.28 * . 9.7
Cuirent Bereawings . - 2.924.38 - 15, 72732
Trars Payablis . . 3,000.17 ! - B,337.56
Gtk Current Fasacdial Liahilting " - 7,891.13 r - TELLSS
Lws Liakilitas Current, - - B27.60 - -
1ate! finaneial liahditios . £ 25.323.3% . - 39,455.E0

&. Falr vaiug Higrarchy
Thig daetian explung the jucgementd and estimat=s 1w i deterinining the fair values of the financial instiemuonts that are:
[a] swccgmised ard maasured at fair valug ano
4 meeazured ab amartistd cost and for wheoh Tair welues are desloaed in the linardinl Alataments,

Tr, peotids an indizatan absul the relalbdity of the inpats used i determining fair valve, the Group has clasailied it inancial ingbrdnar 15 inta the three levels prescribed under She
arcawning Sandard. An exslanation af aach level follaws ueaderaeath the takle I

Finacgizl Agtils meapurad 24 Falr Walug - rerurdng fale value measurements
i At at 31 March 2030

artismlarg =
B . il | Lauel 2 Lewel 3 Total -
Finargial dyger
ticmeurrent Tnvestments . 1L1TR 62 1211862
Curment irveadments q3E.20 - - 436 Bl
Tedal financial nsseil . q!s.&ﬂ - 1313E.62 12,575.42

Finarcinl uspets 3vd liabil-ties which are mgagure:d 23 amortised st far sehlch Eaicvzbugd arg diveloted

T e fis at 32 Aarch 2080

b T Livwizl 1 Lewel I Lewel 3 Tota!
Fluanzic| dssets
Bere-Curten' Iivadlments - - Q.13 .13
tF.ber MonaCurrant Financial Asseos - - 1,503.28 1.203.2%
Track Rerehalses . - - 39,605,583 32,905.58
Cazm And Corh Equiviients - - 3MBL.2E 3.480.25
Eank Salances Othar Than Akrve - - 16,408.35 15,408.85
Currunt Laans - - 18.909.32 V209,32
_Oghes Cutreat Financal Assers P _ - 1292331 1282331
Tatal linancial apsets 5 HEE = 33,130.74 53,050.74_
Feranclsl Lialdlities
min-Crreal Barrowings - - 713135 T13l.45
Luase Laodtles Non Carrent - - 3,469.63 2.469.53
Qrher on Currenl Finacs iul Lishilives - - 928 418
Currens Soroanngs s 2,824.1% 282,16
Trace Prvabie: - . 3,060.17F 1707
Cther Luermndg Financial Gdbiites . vagLre AN
ease Lubiitis Cirrend 82760 B27.40
Tatul financis Fabilities - . 25,373, 5% 15,323, 38
Fieangisl asgees meagaced ar FairVatug - cbcudeing Tair value mgasurements
BTt i Ag ae 31 March 2015 B
= Luvel § Leve! ¥ Lewel 3 Tatal
Fimancial Auseds
Non-Currasl Inuasiments h ‘ - 12,115.18 1211518
Currant nyeslinenty 155194 v - L.EE] B4

Total likangind aisets 1,551.94 - 12,115 18 13,777.12




Ebiacash Private Limited (Formedy Ebin Scftware India Private Limited|
HMates to Consolidated Financial $tatements for the year ended 31 March 2020
AR armaunts are in IR Lakka unless clherwise iated

[al

Finanzial Aseets and Liabisies which are meajured b amartised cost lar which fair valugs are disclosed

Particulars A at 31 Margh 2009

Lewell Level? Lgual 3 Tatal
Financial Assets
Other Mon-Current Financal Assets - - 31,5355.76 3,559.76
Trade Raceivables - . 37,258,365 37,296.34
Zash fird Cash Eqguialents - . 12,4528 1% 12 456,15
Hank Balarces Ciher Then dbave - ' 307855 3,275.55
Current Loani - . 14,312 56 14,512.56
ther Current finarcial fssels - : 04540 S045.40
Total Financial Ajsets : = 40,545, 77 B0545.77
Fimangial Liabilities
Hen-Current Boerowings . = T.TE3.20 7.783.29
tease Liabiltias Mon Current . . - -
Othar Mon Curand Financial Labftes . - TR .78
Curramt Borrawings - - 15.727.22 15,722.22
Trade Payables - - E.337.56 8,337.58
athar Current Finarcial Liabilities . - 7.611.95 T.ELLES
Lease Liabilitles Current - - - -
Tatal financial liabdizies [z 3 39.469.80 332.469.80

Level 1; Lavel 1 hisrarcky inchaded Tinanciad instramanty meaguned ugicg queted peices. TR includes lsted eguty instruments, traded bonds and matual func that kave queted
arien. Thi faif walus of all ety @stoamars (ingluding boedds]which are tased in the stock sxchanges |s valued using the cloeing price a3 st the repesting pavicd. Toe mutual funds
ase valued using the closing MAY.

tevel 2: The fair value of firancial sstrumerts that are not traded n an aclive market (for example, traded Bands, cvar-becountar denvatieas| is detarmined using valuation
tachigues which masienice the use ol ahservable mackes data and raly as N as pedsible on entity-spaciic estimates. IFf af significant inputs reguired ta fair walue an instrumsent
are ohsarvable, ik Fatramant is included in lewet 2.

Level 3: 1 ang er mane af the dignilicest inputs i sat based an chservable markat data, the instrument i included in level 3. This s the caze for unlisted equity secunties,

Transfers between Lewels 1 and 2
Thara ara na transfars betwean lavel 1 and leeel 2 during the year

Waluation technigue used 1o doterming fair value

specific valuation techniques used ta value financial instrumoms irclude:

« fhae wse of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments.

- fha fair value of forwa-d foreign exchanpe condracts o determined wing 16rward exchangas rates al 1he Balance shaeat date
- tha fai valua of the ramalning linaneial inalrumants is determingd using deounted cash flow anakss.

Fair value of fimanclal assets and lfabilities measured at amartised cast

At At 31 March D030 A4 oat 31 March 3009
Pargiculary Canryging Amuent Fair Walsin Carrying Amaunt Fair Valug
Finangial aseety
HMem-Durrend Investmants 013 0.13 . .
Other Wan-Currant Financial Asiaty 180320 L303.10 3,959.78 31,553.78
Trade Receivables 39,665 55 39,605.55 37.296.36 37,295.36
Cash and Cash Equivalents k090,26 3143016 124586, 15 12.455.15
Dank Balanced Gher Thin Abave 16404 85 LE, 40385 3,275.55 3, 27555
el Laang 1B.90%.3F 18,909.32 14,512.56 14,512.56
Qthar Cdreent Finandial Aiie1i 12,023,321 12,923.31 9,045.40 5,045,400
Tatal aangial asgels 33,130 74 03,130.74 £0,545.77 £0,545.77
Fimancial Babiliclos
Han-Cumrant Barrawings 713015 7,138.1% 778325 TR 2%
Leasd Labities Nom Curfant 3.466.63 3,465.63 . .
ki Mon Current Fmancial Liabilivas 9.5 518 8.7 a.ve
Current Boerowings 3.824.75 2,824.15 15725012 15,7¥F.22
Teada Payaking 3.070.17 3,090.17 B,330.55 B, 317 .56
Crifver Current Financeal Labdities 7.RALI3 7.881.19 7610.5% 741195
Liase LEabalitas Currant B17.80 81760 * x
Teral linancial Rabilities 25,323.3% 25,323.38 38,4649.30 EE] LB

Finamcial Rish Managemant
Tha Group has expetare 1o The following rzky armmg frgm inancial indtruments:
- eralit mak;
- ligudity risk; ared
marketrisk

Ak Management Framewor
Tha geoup is eaposed primarily 1o credin, Noubdity and markes nsk which may adversety impact the Fair value of it finarcisl instrements, The groug assesses the ungredictabilivg of
the finarcial envircnment and seeks to mitigate potensial adverse effects on the inancisl perlcemance al the grouip,

I, Cradit Rigk

Cradif risk i3 the sisk al fiaangial leds La the greap iF & dustomar ar causlannarty ta the financal instrumend fafs bo meet iz financial obligations, and ariies principally fram group's
recaivabiles fram custamers.

Fingnrial indiruiménts That are sulBiject ta eoncentratinns of cradit risk princga®y consist of trade recelvables, cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banki ard athar
Rnancial assets. Nome of the Peancial instruments of the Groap result in materlal concendration of credit risk cther than trede receicable,




Ebixcash Fravate Limited (Formerly Ebix Sodtware Ingia Private Limated)

Maotes to Cx

dated Financial Stat s for the year ended 31 March 2020

A¥ amaunis are in INR Lakhs urdess otherwise stated

The groug maintaing #s Cash and cash equralents and Bark Deposas with banks having good reputation, good past track record and high quality credit rating ard also reviews their
eradit iating g a Limoly Baii,

Thwe carrging walue of financial assets represents the mamum credil rsk The masimum esposure to credit rek was R, 53,115,101 Lakhs as on 21.3.20 (Rs. 80,545 77 Lakhs a5 cn
31.2.19] baing 1ha tetal careying value of laang, frade raceivables, caih & cath aguiaalents, bank balances and ather currend and non-current financial sssets,

Tradn Recaivalides

leed AS requares axpectad eradil lagias 19 ke masdured thraugh a kasg allowasnce, The Group assesses a1 sach date of statements of financisd pasitian whether a financial asaet ar
group of financal assets |5 Impairad. The gravp recogries lilanime sapacted I tor all contract asiets and § o all wrade recaivables that da mal constitule & linancing ransaction
For all ather financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount aclial 1o the L2 manths axpected credit lossas of at an amount #qual £ tha life time sxpacted credit
lizdds il the crags ik on the francial 35sef has increased signidicanily snce inltal recogeidtion

I determiring the allvwances for crac lodses of trade receiablad, 188 Graup had uied a practicel sspsdan By campulivg Uhir pxpeciad coadit ko allewarsga for trade rcaivabiles
bazed on a provision matrix. The prowision matrix 1akes inte account Ristonical credit leas enpariarce and i adjusted far lorward loaking information, The expacted credit koss
alknvance i based an the ageing of 1he receivables that are due and rates wed i the provision matn.

The gross carrging amount of trade receivatibes is Rs. 48,837, 13 Lakhs |As on 3151 March J019: Rs, 37, 55702 Lakhs).
During tha patied, the graup hed written off trade receivables of A, 296,42 Lakhs [Previcus Year: Ks. 10.93 Lakhs). The management of the respecthe compandes in the growp alsa

pursues all aptians for secavery of duss whareyer necessbry based o #3 infernal assessment, All averdug tustamer balances sre evalusted taking inlo socawnt the spe af the dues,
speciiic credit circumstances, the track recond of the counterparty ete. Lass allowances asd impairmant is recogeized, where considened appropriate by management,

Sgvernents in allowance for credit losses of recelvables is as below:
31 March 2020 31 March 2005

Cipening balarce 235,73 3338
Opening belarces of entitles acqurad during tha vear . 5802
Changes in feas allowance calkoulated at e Ume expected Cradi losdes §,3%3.35 104 23
Adpastmerd of bad debts weitten aff wiih aravisian a a
Closing balante 9,535.12 23573
il Lequedity risk

Ligquidity rek m the risk Lhat the Group will encouanter difficulty im reeting 1he ablipaions associated with its Tinancial Eabshities that are 1o be setibed by daliaring cash ar srather

finandial assel The Greup's sparasch bo managing hiauidity s to ersure, as far as possibhe, that it will kave sufficient liguidity to maet it liabilitias whan thay ama dua, undar Bath
neemal ard stressad conaditians, withoul incurring unacieplable lotses or risking damage to the Group's reputation. The Group mareges liguidity risk by continuowsly manitaring
forecast and aciual cash dlows, and by matching thi matuariy prefisd of inancial adsets and lishitties,

[a) Matwnities of Gnancial Habilities
The ledlgvwing are the remairing confractual maturities of financial Fabslities a1 the reparting date. The amounts are gross and undisecunted, and axduding contsaciual interest
payments and excluce tha impact of Aeling agreaments

Carrying Amounts Contractual cash Maws
Partiulars 31 March 2020 Upta 1 yeas Between 1and 2 Between 2aad 5 More than 5§ year
years y#ars
Mon-derkeatiee financial liabilizies
Man-Currerd Bomrowings T.131.5% 694,12 T10.63 2,537.53 3,887.99
Lesre Liakilities Ron Current 3,4p9.63 . 57786 1,807.33 BB4.4%
Crhaer 8on Currend Financial Labdicks g2 . . - 5.8
Current Borrowings 282426 2,924.26 . . .
Trade Payables 30r0.17 3070.17 . . .
Ogher Current financigd Lk iities T.E31,29 7.B91.29 . a
Leaie Liakilities Curent E£27.E0 B27.6D = - -
Tosal pon-dedvative labilities 25 11338 IS_A_IEH 13z2.49 444426 4,776.53
Carrying Amounts Coanteactual cash floes
Farthglars 31 March 2018 Uptelyear  Betweenland 2 Between 2amd 5 Mord than 5 year
. JEALE HGA
tin-drivathee finargial labifties
Pean-Cuarigal Baigrmings 7.733.20 S9E 40 652,15 3204 4002 4
Liase Liabdinkes Man Cuirenl - - . . .
Otk Hes Current Finanelal Lighidieg 376 - . . 9%E
Curgnt Heerewings 15,737 1} 1570022 3 -+ r
Trada Fayablag 8,337.56 B,33756 - - *
Crabeier Currant Ficaedial Lishiltieg FATER L) TE11R5 - - -
Laae Liabilitag Curngnt - - - - -
Total ran-dgivativie lahilities 39.469.40 32,275.32 652,45 238,74 4.512.1%

il kaarket risk
Wlarket nisk s the risk of loss af duture earmings, Tair vadues or Tutueg caib Nows That may result froen adverss changss in markey rated snd prices (iuch a3 interest rates and famign

cwrercy exchange rates| orin the price of market riskosensitho instrunents as 3 rasull af suzh acharse changas im market rates and prices. Marka? risk (s attributable oo all market
nik gurditive finencial instruments, all foreign currency recevables and payabées and all short term and long:term debt. The Group Is exposed to market risk primarly related 1o
forelgn exchanga rate fisk and intaradl rate risk,

2] Currency mdk

Tha fucbuation in Teraign currency axchanga rakes may have palentisl impact on the stalemant of profit or lees and other comprehensive incame snd squity, whene kny frangaclicn
references more than one currercy oF whire assate § Sabdities are dencminated in a surrency other Chan the funetianal currency of the regpectig #ntilies Considenng the
couniried and economic emvionment in which the group companies operate, As aperatians are subject to risks arising froms fluctuations in exchange rates in these countries. The
grows's resamvables g payabled in foreign currency are nat hedged but moretcred on a regular basis 1o keep the coen position at an sccepiable basis.




Ehixcash Private Limited (Formarly Ebix Software India Private Limited)
Motes to Consalidated Finaacial Statemants for the year ended 31 Masch 2030
All amounts are in INR LakFd unkess athersise stated

Expasure b cwrency risk
Tha summary quartitative data about the graup's sxpesure bo currency risk a3 repored te the management of the proup 1i a3 Pallaws:

A at B1sk Margh 2020 Equivalent Amownt of INR in Lakhs

TR UsD EUR TR CHF KWD AED
Fimancinl asjal

Track i@2aivabias 14,850.71 Ba Al 335.66 10231 = 0FE
Cagh and Cash Equivalents 11%5.81 67.45 . EE - 3 *
Lzans . a - = = .
Orhar Currgsa Finantial Aszels 131.26 - 2 = ¥ 5
Nt axposuee to forelgn cunmency risk (assets) 1509778 151.36 230,66 14093 = 0.78
Borecraags BATEED . = s N 3
Other Financial Liahilities 103841 E - . - 450.51
Trade Payables 35 . [EH] - 157 7.4
et exposure to Fareipn currency risk (labaities) 287206 . G743 - 157 458.33
Ml stabemant od fi iall p i P e 5,225.7% 151.B6 26523 140.53 -157 457,55
A% a1 315t March 1020 Equivalent Amount af INR in Lakhs

7 Goe PHP AR SAR

Finaniial ajiel

Trade racetalblas e 2,343.50 .60 lg.21

Cash and Caik Egunalents X 3 z G

Loan: - . 5 -

Otver Surrent Financial Afsats - . - .

Met expoiure 10 doraign currency risk |assets| 10317 2,349.50 0.60 16.21

Barrowings - . 3 ]

Cithver Finarsiad Liakelita s - . - .

Tradae Payaklos - 12,82 - .

Het exgodure 19 loraign currency risk [Habilities] - 12.82 - .

et statensiat of fnancial position e 2 191.17 2,336.68 o] 16.21

A4 31 34t Masch 2019 Enquivalen Amount of INR in Lakhs

U0 ELIR YR CHF WD AED

Finanrial asset

Trade raceiables 2.940.2% 194,34 336,73 10d.11 - TET.02
Cath and Cash Equralents Ert] = - n.zz = .
Loans B - - = - 511.34
Other Current Financial Assets 131.36 = - = s ¢
Met exposure to foreign currency risk [pssets) 3,108.65 194,340 335.73 10433 < 1,288.37
Sorrowings 0ALTE . . H - '
Qther Frearcial Lisbdities 4,12%193 . - - 2265
Trage Fayables 4197 - E1.71 - 34, 16 .
Met exposure bo foeign currendy righ (liakdities) 11,200 &8 = Bi.Z1 = 3436 FEYEN
et statement o Fnancial pesition expesie “B,043.02 194,34 1735z 108,33 _ 3436 137572
As at 31t March 2019 Equivalent Amewnt af IR In Lakhs

GER FHE MR

Financisl asset

Trade racebaklog 3199 3457 16.51

Carh and Carh Eguisalints = - .

Loans - - .
Citner Current Financial Afiati = 16.74 -

Met exprdure 18 feckign currancy risk (assets) 51,99 391.31 1651

Barrowings - - .

Cither Finarsisd Lakditas - - L
Trade Payakles - - :
Ml ppodurg 1o loegign currency risk {liabilitics, - . =

Mt statemsant of financial position exposure 51.99 391.31 1651

Seasitivity analysls

& reasonsbly potrible srengihening (weakereng) of th BNR against forcign curnencies at yéar andl wiald have atfected the measurement af financisl mstramants dencminated ina
preign surmeney and aflectad eguity and grofit or ioss by the amounts shawn balow, This analvii assumes that all other variables, in particular imarest rates, remain constan

Predic or loss, nef of tax Equity, nag of tax
Strengthening Waakaning smgthenlru ‘Waakaning

Ay oat 315t March 2020

WED -169.9E 169.52 -160.9% 1e928
tUR -4 4.54 4,94 494
WAVE -& 76 a.75 -8 &76
GHF - 56 4.58 -4.5% 4.50
WD Q08 02 h0E -0.08
AEQ 48R <1428 14. 68 -14.88
GRP 3.2 3m -3 329
PHP -6l 01 Rl Xk N 76,00
rSR Q42 002 S rhakd 0,02

AR 40,55 0.53 -0L5Y n.53




Ebsacagh Private LimAiaa {Foamariy Ebik Soflwarg Sda Privit s 4 raited)
Motes to Cemsolioated Miansial Statements for the yoar enden 3§ karch 2020
Z1ldarasungs are 17 MR Lakhs prig s atherekd atate d

A ab FEst March 2014
55 Moaeiment

ush Pl B ] <Z63.25 26325 =263.25
LUR E3F B.32 =6.32 B3X
LELE 4022 13.92 =10.52 G2
ChF +3.39 XL =3.33 239
wh 111 =111 111 =111
AED - 1.30 aL50 4150 q1.%0
gk 185 Lo -l.ed 159
L 273 12.713 a12.73 12.72
oran L5 AT =1.34 054

Bl Inferudl rate risk

Irdarast rubd fsk is the fisk that thie far value o fues dadh Nowd of & fineneial indtrursent vl Tuctunts becaube of cheeges i markel el rates, The group upaius 16 The riik
oA changes in marke t interest mtes rulated primarily fo the group's 1eey depasits with banks wiib flasding interast rates. The graup conalantly ranitars tha eradit markots and
vt alangs 44 fimdncing dratepies 10 achiave sr optimad meturity poofile and Francing tost,

Expogurs to inkircit rate riyk ]

(w inbgeafi et prodilé al thi Groan's interest boaring fnancisl instrumeants uethe end of the reparting period are as fofows:

Particulars X1-Mlae- 2020 Ji-rar-21Y

Fied Bate Instramients

Finwncial Assers 3500635 10 434,58

D | LiatiSles o 126,06 £4,109.00 i
5,261,249

Wasiakli Batn abramenfi
Finar-cipd 7 s3ats

Sakitivil g analysis

Tisgd rube dnstruments
“lawit raby inilrumants (he are rorried at anorbsed costace not SUEIRCT BO DR L PR TSE feT IRD urpeio of ekt analysis,

Uarabls 1ate ngirenieats '
There is ro variakle interest rate finzncialinsouninat in thy growsn, ) .




Ekixtash Privale Limited [Fosenerly Elbi Software Indla Private Limited)

Faabies 1o Co

i Financial § e the year ended 31 Masch 2020

AU grmaunis ore de (068 Lnkhe unlecp arbsmite ifansd

50 Disclosure 35 per bnd A% 103 *Budiness Conhinatinedg”

{il Description of Business combination
The groug’s busingss acquisitions are acteunted for under the purchats mathed ol accounting in accordance with the IND AS' acceusting guidarce on the accounting for busineis
comibinations. dccordingly, the corbideration aid by e group for the businesses purchaser is allossted 1 the tangible and intengide assets and Eabilities acquired based upen their estimated
Tair wabses aw of the date of the acquisition. The excess of the purchass price ouir the eatirated fae vaies of assets acquined and lakdities assumed is recosded a5 goodwill, Recagniced goadwill
v part, b thi valug i the sxpocted syegies to be deried from combinmg the eoeations of the businesses acquired Inchuding the value of the acquired worklerce.

peraing

while Uhie groups uses best estimates and assumptions to accurately vale asiets acguined and liabdities assumed at the acguisition date ai well as cantingent cansideration, where applicabile,
during e messuremend period, which may be g b ene pear fiom 1he acquisition date, significant sdjnstimamts e the assets acquired ard Eabilities assumed may be recerded with the
cesrespending oifsel 1o goodwill.

Upen the canclusion of the measureman period or final delesmmation of he vakies of asseis acquired or labiities assumad, schichaver camas fin, any subsequent adgstments are recagaived
i the cansaldaned statement of Frefit and Loss

Jity Summary of Acquisitions
During the year andlod March 31, 2020, The group has completed following business agquisiliong &

Ebix Bus Technglogies Privete Limmad (Ebix Buag]
During the currerd year, the group has acauived 0% Doty Shares ol Ehin Bus weef. 2150 001'19 fromn B Travels Prvate Limited Tos @ purchase consideration of Rs. 160 Lakhe,

During thi year andlad March 31, 2018, The greup had completed following business scquisitions |

Zilkous Solulions Private Lim#ed

Effecbive 15t Jan'LS, the group had entered into 2 Shate Purchase Agresrnenl to adquite 1,584,453 Equity Shares of 2illious Solutions Private Limited |"Zillous™), providing travel technology
sofutions thuough Seftware a5 a semnion {Saash namaed "Travoliticn®, for 3 consideration of Re, 3,190.47 Lakhs {Inchedés fras cagh autfiow of Bs. 2,228.85 Lakhe, based on svaileble T cash in
Filious) plus pessible contingent sarn-gut pegments of up ta R SO0 00 Lakhs asad on futene revenues carned by the scquased artity £a, Ifious goer the subseguent baverniy-four manth period
Takownng e elfective date of its acquisition by the group

Ehix Technologies Private Limited {Farmerly kigavn ag Ingus sodtwang Technofogies Private Linsited)

Effctae L2t 6l LB, b Fincorg Exchange ®te Ltd {Ebis Fingoep) amd Ehincash Wieeld hanay Limitad [earlier keown as Centrum@irect Limited] {"Cardrum®), kad antared o a Share Purchase
fagre = (AP Lo aequice 61,200,003 Fquite Shares of Ebis Tecnnologies #rivate Limited (Ebix Technalogies) providing integrated enterprise multi-portfolio lending spstems far Bankd and
finanoe compardes, ard credit mansgement and revenue eoBictlios dar mdurarde aid Welceen camaanics, for a consideration of spproximately B, J6,138.76 Lakha plus possible contingent earn,
it payments of ug Lo A, 5,207.57 Lakhs, based on avatabde free cash in Centrum ard Talure waomeses eard by (he squinad entity 12, “Ebix Technologies”, over the subtequert twenlby-Teus
manlb perikl folioaing the elfectan date ol its aguisiten by Elig Group, These 61,200,003 equity shares of “tbu Technolegies” have Beendcquined by the group on 18th February 2002 from
“Eltix Fincesg” ared “Censrum” on the same consideration on which thee were acquired by 1hese companies.

riles Saltware Solutions Private Limied

Effective 1Bth Feb 2015, the group entered Into a Share Purchase Agresment 1o scquise 8&,732 Equily Shares and 5,385 Preference Shares of Miles Software [*Miles”}, 3 provider ol en-demand
s g wealth amd agset managemant ba banks, assel managers and wealth maragement firms, for a consideration af appaeimately Rs. 9,757 Lakhs plus possivle contingent sarn-out
pagrments of up to Bs. 6,079 Lakhs {Inchules free cash autlcw af Ry 2,368 Lakka] Dated an awailable frae cash in Miles and future reverses earned by 1he acquired entity i, Mies over the
subddgaent weivy-Baur meath peod folbowieg the effective date of its acguisition by the Group,

liiip Detais of Purchase consideration

The growp has bocked the follvwng Purchase Considerstion for the Dusiress sombinatiang
FY 2015-20 FY 2008-1% =

Parliguales Ekix Bug Tachnologios Zilligus Solutions Ehix Technolagies Milas Sedtware olutions

Private Limited Privatg Limitad Private Limited Private Limitiad
Purchase Conskderation DUED TAT4AT 16,13%. 76 17,155.06
Presen] Yalue of Conlingan! Cansideratian - 350,14 2,314.65 3.114.54 |
Total 0.6 753461 1E,453.41 15, 260,65

livl The fair walue of assets and liakilities recograzed as a result of the acquisition sre 2t foliows:
The asreis & hahilities acquired a3 3 consht of goquiition of companios dueing the year ane as fallows:
BY 2009-20 +y 2016-19

Parficualrs Eloly Bus Technalogles Zillious Selutions Ebix Tachnelogias :r:ss:m‘:::ﬁ::s

Private Limited Private Limdted Private Limited 2 ¥ 8

—subiiarigs]

Propeity, Flam and Equipnient and Intangible assels - 3601 612755 4,293 30
Imesimenis 1,435.51 FE155.06 233372
[redersnd Tax Asjets [KHel] - A.54 f -
Trade Recewahles - 306.56 23,0926 157637
anh arel Cash Equevalents 2.8 19495 1,124.25 4357
Ither Currend Assets 0.16 504 13 6,E53 54 F30.50
Dteroad Tax Liabsdites (et - : [ERRE ] {19.94)
Horrowrgs | 18] {29.04) {15,237.19) -
Trade Payabiay 00,23} 457} [1.4081.24] g2
der Curearg labdithes |LT.21] [1e8.75) [F510A6] |27 7 .a9)
Hel aspels! (Habiliies] acquirad or d, encluding goodwill 74485 2,263.17 190,006 87 9,166.22




Ekixgagh Peivate Limited [Fosseiiy Ehix Safwarg Inedia Private Limited]
Modes fo Consolldated Finandal Stadements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al amownts ere i INR Lokhy snless cdharave sioted

Wl

il

il

bl

fis}

Goodwill

Goocwd recognised a5 2 resul of acquisition made by the group during Uhe year

FY 201530 FY 2018-19 i
Hiles Software Sokutio
Particuales Ehin fus Technalogies Tillloias Sebutions SERLTREMP RN m.::: l’.muu ||m:|uunz
Private Limited Frivate Limited Private Limited
subssidiaries
Considerstion Transferred e Fhadn1 1845541 1541143
Ho-Controlkng intemst in 1he acqiired antity 0.40 1.BBL.1S - 3.63
Wet Identiliable Assets acqubed | #a.45) 7,263.17 1001687 5 26622
75.05 714259 B 436,54 [N R L]

Lontingent Condideration

A popmpineny al the purchase price considecation Toe all of the Growp's business acquisitions is & patential Tukure Tree cash Now based on recaivingl ealiging the ¢ash Trom The cenlingeril
sources. The terms for the contingent Free cash Now payments @ most of the Groups’ besiness acgquisitons tyokally address the IND A% requirement. The terms in Share Purdhase Agreements
typically adlablishas & B ef term feom which free gash fow paymants are 1o be made ance they s reakind by the gayuiced antity, The graup applisd 1 termd in 2 caltufation and
celarrnination of the fair valse of contingent Free Cash Flow labities for purchased businessas as part of the relaied vafuation and purchase price allocation eserciae for the cormesponding

acyuired assers sl habslives

Thie Graup recagnizes Thaie poto

| plkgatians ai deatingen lab

si gk reperted in il Condalidated Ralgnde Sheets on prudence, Thele (anlisgent caniideratian |

far valae an the acquisibon dale and are remeasuced ancisally based on the then assessed fair value and adjusted, 1 necessany,

Detail of contingent consideration recognized by the group ane as urder

Filkgas Sokatkans Privabe Limilad
Ebix Technokgies Frivate Limited
illes Sodtware Solslions Privabe Limited

Purghase consideration - cash cutliow

Ehie Buk Technakaged Private Limiged
illious Solutions Frivate Limited

Ebix Techdalngies Privele Limited

Bliles Salvwans Sokitiang Private Limited

Revenue arsl profil contribution

The apguined businasies contifbubed tawaids ris

Ehis Bus Technologhes Private Lenitod

Zillizus Sakitions Private Lintived

Ekix Technologies Private Linvted (Formerly known as Indus seftwars Technolegies

Pevati Limatid)

biliting are recoaded &l

Af at

March 31, 2020

A5 at
March 31, 2019

41841

1,268.61

£26.92
2.615.53
3,576.5%

3,707.02

6,719.06

[ ETd

.60

A5 at
rik

T 747

LE 43R 76

12,155.06

0.6

35, d64.29

o & ralit ta The gooan s Todows

Piiles Sodbease Soluteons Private Limited including subsidianas]

Pee Fosena Financial Infarmation

For the year ended 315t March 2020
Contribution ko

Period of Contribution

FavanLE

Contribution to prodic f
llessh bafard tax

21-190-2009 e 31-03-H0)

T

-59.65

Far the year ended 315t March 2019

Pertod of Contmution ConbriBution to Contribution 1o predie )
FEVENEE {loss) befare tas

a1-00-200% to 31-03-2019 a13.13 6761

18-02-201% to 31-02-2009 1,573.30 bra- )

1R:0F-20E% ko 31-03.2009 1,348.0F IE.1R

3,232.35 135.51

The pra Tesrnd faascial infarmatian, as proen Belo, provided details of tey
reported financal staterrents for Y 2019- 30 bclude only the operating results from ibe businesses since the effective date 1ha1 they were acquired by the Group.

and incaree

ing 1kt all sach business acquisilicns ware made on Apil 1, 2019, whereas the greup's

For the year cnded
tlareh 31, M2k

For the year ended
March 31, 1019

Mﬂ_ggﬁl’l*ﬂ Pro Forma .n.i!p]_?nrku Prg Forma
7593009 B7.0300% 68,374 405 0,101.51
b6 75D, 15 16,685.23 26, LET.2% 17,667.73




Eblscash #rivabe Liniled (Foomerdy Chix Software India Private Limited]
wotes 1o Cangalidated Fisarcial Statemants for the yoar ended 31 March 2000
all gmournts are in 19K Lakss ueiess chherwee stated

51

b

Descontinued Operatign:

Luring the By 20190-20, the group: has aol dacontmaoed aey of it apealoo

{i} Caanirg the F¥ 2018-8%, the group hai tald ity entivg dharekalding in 1B consardss mentionad im kel 1able:

5MNa Farme OF the Company

§ Ebix Faylach Prvate Limited |Earker known as 4.0 3097

Geddinan Securibas Private Limted

® woting power held by the

Capitsf Exchange Private Li

Date of Prirezipal placa of Dugicsss) B il
Acquision | country plingeeporstion | _group tldste of dispospt | O WP || Prinepd Buness Ay
Iz 100% 21-05- 2008 | Inward reaney remiltance iereces
Loan, Finante and 1o INWest)
X b !
02043017 ndia 100% 3101 gore| uber i purchaaf acyy

shares, stocks, debantures & other

Spgunitics

| Deenails of considaratian

krawen as Goeddman Scowiles Private Limted)
al

ELin Paytoch Private Limited [Earks
Ebin Capital Exchangs Frivata

il Details of Carrying anvount of assets)’ liabilites as at date of disposal

Amaunt ol cash and cash aguivabinl i ubsidiany sear which control is bost
[bis Payiech Private Limited { Carlier kngwn sy Sakdman Securities Pravate Limied]
Fhin Capital Fechange Private Lisinad

Cletpitt of Mt Ajveld

Ebin Paytech Private Limited | Earlier knewn a§ Goldman Securitios Private Limeed)
Men- Garent Assels

Curran st {Incheding cash and caih doubalkent]

Total Asiets (A)

Curress arad Hon-Cureent Lighidties
Torad Laakdlitias [B)

Mt Ajdats |4 - B]

Ebix Capital Exchange Privane Limdiad

Hon- Currenl Asseli

Cutirem Ases (Irmchoding cath and cach eguivalant]
Total Assets [A)

Hon-Carent Lakilines.
Currant {lakditngs
Total Liabililes [8]

Hed Assels |4 - B)

Lainy (Loss] on ddsposal od subsidiary

tbiw Paytech Private Limited (Ealier kncim as Goldman Seouraics Praate Limeed)
Ein Capital Excmsange Pricate Limiled

For the year ended
M_Irl:h 31, 2018

b b
100
64326

Fae tha whar endad
—pch 32008

A 2a

30,28

—— . .

For the yesr ended

—ibich 33,3009

131
29106

B11.BR

:5.48
-5.a8

G21.35

For the year ended
March 31, 2019
10321
100
2191




Eblxeadh Privata Lis#ted (Fermery Ebix Software Indla Private Umdted]
Mot 1oL lidated Financlal % for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al pemgunte aee In ISR Lakhs unless otherate siated

52 Capital management
Thet Group masages i3 capital to sndune that @ wil be sble f0 continue ag going concern while masimirng the retyrn o stakehclders through the opsimisation of the debt and squity Balange, The board of ditsclers seview the
capial sineciure of the Geaup an an ongoing basic 45 pan of this review, the Bowrd ceadidars the cost of cagital and the ki sdioeiated with each cliid of capital,

Thet funding regedremant |y mat theough s mbsture of equity and inkernal accruals. The group monSons cegdtal wing peaning rati which is set debi divided by fotal caphad plus delss. Met debt compelses of inter cooporate deposts
leds sl and cash guivalest, Capital ol e jroup inchefes squily thare cagltal, securities premium and all other reserves aitribuiakle 1o the equity holders of the group, The gearing rafis at the end of the repecting periodi wai

at fallows:

Particulars Azt As at

Total Dabt 10,707 56 24,108 Qi
Laes - Cash and ok posivalenis 1LABOZE 12.456.15
Fut debt [af TATT30 TLE52.ES
Tatal Equity |b) 1T1,006.08 1501617
(S=pital Gegsing Rakio ia/bl L it ]

53 Transder Felcing
T reanagereant of ke group is of the opnlon that its international transactiens, requized 1o be complies with tha transler pricing segulationd undir dection B33-32F of Incomra Tax Act 1961, ara 1 arm's lingth eed that t2a
aloresaid begisiation will noL hawe iny ivgadt on the Bnancial dalemente, parkiodlarly not on the amowss of tax expense and ihat of providon Tor 1eation. The rasafer pricing sdjustments, IF ary, wil be made in the books of
accounds of the fallewing firanclal year.

54 Peticulars of Cansalidation
Tha particulars of Subsidiary Companies / Associates, wiich ae included in conseligation and the Parem Camparny's holding thersin, are a1 undar:

Holdisg % &4 oa 3141 Helding % ad an 310
Name Halstion A far'13
Ebis Vaysm Technologies Private Limzed Suhidiarg £1.00 5100
Ebte Payment Serdtces Private Limited (Formaly
kneren a T2 Cah Card Pt Ltd) subldiary STAY 5753
Ebis Technologhes Frivatn Liited subidary 59,53
Mites Sotvware Sslulions Privale Umitad Subidary 453,99 3.5 |
Zilious Solutions Private Umited Ihhld@n{ India £2.00 .00
Mies Sottware Salutions FZ-LLT |Subidmry Lirited firab Emirad 95,499 59,53 |
Mbes Sotiware Solutions e Subldary Philpgines L) 339
Lhis Bus Technologles Private Limited Subidary Inda a0 5
MarketFace Ebix Technalogy Serviees Por Lid fnsociabs Ingia A0.00 5
35 Additional lnfarmation, a¥ regeired under Schedule Il to the Companies Ay, 2000 of Interprices consafidated as Subsidlary) Associates.
Fewr ended 310 Mar 2003
Teaul Aazets mly
Mt e L lr:hlthl £ U Tea Share in Prodit or Leds Sharw bs pbher Compeehentive income | Share i botal Comprebensive income
Wame of the Enterprise ; % of consalideted A5 % of consoldated
BN TR Amoust A} ARl maoh Tebé Amaunt {Rs.) ether Comprehensivs | Amount [Ae) | total Comprebensive | Amcunt (Rs.}
net assets preditf loss
Incomee Incame
Parent =
Ebix Softwaen indis Private Limied 66 53,293 45 E5.11 FEREL B2.34 42.13 26.11 15,0773
SubildEaryIndian Companies
Ebix Wirgarm Tecknologies Private Limited EXT] 16392 24 4270 A3 7050 . . ] £ 370,90
Flin ancn.lsPmbeumﬂeul;!ulurmnwnulu 53 108430 A \36E.35 260 476 21 .
Cash Card Private Lisit el
ki Technologies Privaie Lisited [Earker Knosm g
et Salbweare Techaclogies Privste Limited) a4 13E0E 31 sA9830 FL.Il -£1. T8 LA §5,437.43
Wiban SoHware Selutions Frivate Limiud 4.7k E251.18 53 ATRES 10,54 -11.43 53 8717
Ziligu Selution: Pravate Limbed 1.0 1,975.57 13 57506 -4,1% 2.50 31 577.55
Ebin Bud Tachnolzgies Private Limised -0 55,7 EET] BG4 - - 034 59.43
Subsidiary: Foreign Cempasind
Mies Seftware Solutiong B7-110 033 A8, [ 1333 PR -15.17 FEN ™) 1353 3,352 64
Miles Seftwara Salutiam Inc 1549 1,934.05 1043 1341.0% -13.65 FENE] 10466 1.BE3.E3
sub - Tatal 61,67 106, 478,75 10004 17,543.20 100 863 6714 1000 17431 .55
Goodwil an Consaldation 3843 | £6,795 38 = ]
Intangibles & Buirais Combsination & .00 6,911 S -1329 EENTY -139 -143,14
Mon-Controling Interest 437 -1,536.75
Tatal 172 E49.33 17.205.05 67T 17,138.32
Nan-Controlling Interest 437 7536.75 -2E59 501744 024 018 LR TR
Yeear ended 31at Mar 3018
Hﬂnuuul.l.Iﬂb:;Ita:Bmlnuﬂmil Share is Profit of Lots Share In cther Comprehensive income | Share in tetal Comprehaniive incame
bbb Uil A3 % of esnscliduted 5% of conslidated Mo 6 cf coy Al e PEN oo Ny
#megnt {Rs.) Amount [Re] ather Compeehesaive | Amcunt {Rs) | total Compresensive | Amaount (R}
mef assets pradit! loss
Income income
Farest
Ehid Sctware lrvdha Freaate Lmilad 10,81 3135071 BE.6E 15,119 61 6051 AG57 9675 25,586.55 |
Subsidiany-Indiss Companies Eo
Ebita Yayarn Techrslognes Privale Lisited 15.33 23001 81 — et 753.13 - - FE 753.13
::;P;:mg mgm‘::“m.n:m! AR e e 43 11,157.43 a7 -132.42 28322 2172 041 -114,14
itz Cath Payetent saknion Frivate Limited 0,00 -059 001 -2.03 - . .01 =200
Ebix Technalogies Private Limited (Earlier Keewe ai
indus Software Technaloghts: Private Lim#ed) 1035 1555543 006 1.3 4835 1243 0 29.72
il et Seftmnto Sakstiong Private Limied 2.4 440873 [FNES 3353 T Al 0.51 13.18
135 1,3%79 Q.26 £3.04 [ET 043 035 £7.51 |
- 201 .63 - - 0ol .63
- R .14 = - 050 214
Subiidiary- Ferelgn Companles . = .
iles Software Solutions FZ-LLC 0.7 &03.10 [ 137.37 2455 | BT 045 113.48
ns3 952.70 [F 71.35 EXF] BE3 [FT] 74.95%
59,33 £9,0530.1 100065 AGE07.35 100040 TFEAE L0 16,530,33
A £5,712.1
A 5.011.BE EEE] -143.34 EEL] 43,14
-EA -12,553.55 ——
150,160,17 26.364.71 26,187 15
E36 125509 18,85 LT A 1B 91 -5,017.60




BEiscavh Frreate Liriled {Forrey Eiin Sallveans indid Privals Lissiled]
Hesan ba Tomoldated Ninarcial Salements far tre year anded 51 March 2020
Ak arroanty ars in MK Lakhy b otera e tkated

S Tne iharehdens of the ane of The Braupuamaain, 260us Solutions Prrale Linted [20us] have apanaeed. by way ol spacial resalitian, 3 lmit of 85, 3000 Lakhe fo loarafinter Corparate Depoafie to be gaen by tre Company
1o the [urties covened urder Sectinn 455 of the Carepuries Art 2013, Ducing Bar ol ore year, fram 177 Mst 2000 be 24th Mac 3000, tha Irber Corparale DepoaRu ghean wera in paceid of The abeementionsd lin® ang the
clicn and f=r oulalanging arracnl al such Inber Cofparale Depasit a5 08 3140 March 2000 ae 43, 1,123.58 Lakhi,

rranmun amoont octilanding during thiy periad wa B1, 7.173,07 Lakka. The gioep has taen coerect

57 The cutbreab ol Codenavku dbedde [LOV DAL sandemk glabity dnd in Indla hit cavies tgnlicl duluante sod Sowdown of e0oromme nkily, The ragossade fagkdoms ardered By the Gevermmentoharresuied intc.
HEARCIRE (EBUE1IR WY SDORATREE BT TRE 2l BHO IR B e DBeraTian of INE Grou i 12174 of rewenss GEReAALRg Bcliwtiel, The mansgemend ras corakierss tha posbis aHechyof The gandermic cear the tarrying amourt
o the awsens ol The Graug,

Bues on the pureer? ipdatard ol Malute eeomo=ic gendilian, Lhe sanigement ol the Group erpecls L fecovtt The carepng Ao of thess wisets, Yowewsr, the management wil cosbinee ba covsty maniar any reaterial
ERa et in Tulure £Lahairic Cosdiioas

53 Previoes Yeds Figares
The figurnd of e preiou yoar b Sean 1owoe brd, regrouped, reamanges and irclaniFed wherrsET Hend ey B2 eanfan L0 PR Euren? nhet s BIEALIN0A,

A5 perour frpoet ol eeen date.

Far TR Chidha & Oa LLF A Farjind on behall of the Board of Directon af
Chartered Acceuntants

. Virrm Bag Ko DCOATLLH § MS200

(A

smEth Garg, T7a Ahisnan Katre Wit Verma
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EbixCash Private Limited
NOTICE TO THE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS www.ebix.com

Formerly known as Ebix Software India Private Limited

Dear Members,

Notice is hereby given that the 18t Annual General Meeting of the members of EbixCash Private
Limited (Earlier known as Ebix Software India Private Limited) will be held on Thursday, the
31st day of December, 2020 at shorter notice at the registered office of the Company at Plot No.
122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - 1], Noida Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP 201305, at 10:00 A.M. to transact
the following business:

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Consider, receive, approve and adopt the Standalone audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2020 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the
Directors’ report thereon.

2. To Consider, receive, approve and adopt the Consolidated audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2020 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

3. To re appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and Section 142 and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), if any read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force, M/s T R Chadha & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, Firm
Registration no. 006711N/N500028 be and is hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold the office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
Conclusion of 2314 Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the FY 2025-26 for the
period of 5 years, at the remuneration to be fixed in consultation with the Board of Directors of
the company;

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED
(EARLIER KNOWN AS EBIX SOFTWARE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)

W le— &«

i
VIKAS VERMA
DIRECTOR
DIN: 03511116

DATE: 29.12.2020
PLACE: NOIDA

Ebix, Inc.

Five Concourse Parkway Suite 3200, Atlanta, Georgia 30328
Atlanta » Chicago « Pittsburgh « California « Park City « Toronto « London « Auckland « Sydney - Melbourne « Singapore « Brazil



NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A
POLL, INSTEAD OF HERSELF/HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF
THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

L.Members\ Proxies should produce the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in and signed in
accordance with specimen signature registered with the Company for attending the
Meeting.

II.Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Meeting.

IIL.Members are requested to intimate any change in their address to the Company
immediately.

[V.Members are requested to send their queries at least 7 days in advance of the meeting so
that information can be made available at the meeting.

V.In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.



FORM NO. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U72900UP2002PTC072950

Name of the company: EbixCash Private Limited (Earlier known as Ebix Software India Private

Limited)

Registered office: Plot No. 122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - II, Noida Gautam Buddha Nagar 201305.

Name of the member (s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Client Id:

DP ID:

[/We, being the member (s) of ..........

1. Name: ..ooveoniiisiviinnsnnns

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:................ , or failing him

2. Namies coepamnre

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:........coo... , or failing him

3. Names v

Address:
E-mail Id:

... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 18t
Annual General Meeting of the members of EbixCash Private Limited (Earlier known as Ebix
Software India Private Limited) will be held on 31st December, 2020 at shorter notice at the
registered office of the Company at Plot No. 122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - 1], Noida Gautam Buddha
Nagar, UP 201305, at 10:00 A.M,, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such

resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.



Signed this...... day of......... 20.... Affix
Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

NOTE: THIS FORM OF PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY COMPLETED
AND DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.



Ebix, Inc.

122 & 123, N.S.E.Z. Phase-Il, Noida -201305 (U.P.), INDIA
122 & 123, N.S.E.Z. Phase-ll, Noida -201305 (U.P.), INDIA

B-59A, First Floor, Sector - 60, Noida-201307 (U.P.), INDIA

U72900UP2002PTC072950

+91-120-4688400, Fax : +91-120-2460870

www.ebix.com

To,
The Members,

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

EB'X

EbixCash Private Limited

www.ebix.com

Formerly known as Ebix Software India Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 18tAnnual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/ PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

The Financial results of the Company consolidated and standalone for the year 2019-20 are as

under:-
Amount (in INR Lakh)
PARTICULARS FY 2019-2020 | FY 2018-2019 | FY2019-2020 | FY2018-2019
(Standalone) | (Standalone) | (Consolidated) (Consolidated)
finss lnicorhie (nclading 39,034.39 31,583.13 95,586.88 83,336.23
other Income)
Total Expenses 21,090.88 17,684.99 67,699.02 56,931.19
Profit/ (Loss) Before
Tax and Exceptional 17,943.51 13,898.14 27,887.86 26,405.05
Items
Exceptional Items
(Provision for Doubtful - - 8,521.73 -
Debts)
Profit/ (Loss) Before
Tax and after 17,943.51 13,898.14 19,366.13 26,405.05
[Exceptional Items
Less: Current Tax 3,180.00 3,010.39 5,815.70 3,098.98
Deferred Tax (2,837.74) (2,787.14) (3,276.84) (2,958.14)
Profit/ (Loss) for the
Year from continuing 17,601.25 13,674.89 16,827.26 26,264.20
operations
Share of profit of equity-
accounted investees, net ) - (0.37) -
of tax
,l;zzm/ (Loss) after 17,601.25 |  13,674.89 16,826.89 |  26,264.20

THE STATE OF THE COMPANY'’S AFFAIRS/THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF

ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:;

The Company has been engaged in the business of developing Information Software. The
Company has made strategic plans and established the corporate strategy for ensuring more of
IT and ITES activity in order to increase the revenue from operations of the Company.

Five Concourse Parkway Suite 3200, Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Atlanta « Chicago « Pittsburgh « California

Park City « Toronto

London

Auckland + Sydney

Melbourne « Singapore - Brazil



During the financial year one more main object inserted in the memorandum of the Company
L.e."to provide services related to development of software’s, applications specifically for tour &
travel companies including of management consultancy in the field of tour & travel & to carry on
business of Tour & Travel & allied business in India & abroad”.

The Highlights of the Company’s performance are as under:

* Revenue from operations and other income is Rs. 39,034.39 (Lakh)/-
¢ Net profit / loss (ExcludingComprehensive Income)for the financial year 31st March,
2020isRs. 17,601.25(Lakh)

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company doesn’t having any website. Therefore, no need to of publication of Annual
Return.

DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, your directors deem it proper to preserve the resources
of the Company for its activities and therefore do not propose any dividend for the financial
year ended March 31, 2020.

THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVES;

During the financial year the company has transferred INR17,601.25 (Lakhs) to reserves.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

MPAN M THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF BOARD REPOR

There have been no material changes and commitments, which affect the financial position of
the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial
statements relate and the date of this Report. The outbreak of Coronavirus disease (COVID-19)
pandemic globally and in India has caused significant disturbance and slowdown of economic
activity. The worldwide lockdown ordered by the various Nations/ States has resulted into
significant reduction in economic activities. The management has considered the possible
effects of the pandemic over the carrying amount of the assets of the Company including
receivables from the related parties. In making the assumptions and estimates relating to the
uncertainties as at the balance sheet date in relation to the recoverable amounts, the
management has considered subsequent events, internal and external information and
evaluated economic conditions prevailing as at the date of approval of these financials results.
Based on the current indicators of future economic conditions, the management of the Company
expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets. However, the management will continue
to closely monitor any material changes in future economic conditions and assess its impact on
the operations of the company.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES



It does not have any Joint Ventures as required to be disclosed in terms of provisions of Section
134(3) (q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014. The Company has five subsidiaries i.e M/s Ebix Vayam Technologies Private Limited, Ebix
Payment Services Private Limited, Zillious Solutions Private Limited, Ebix Bus Technologies
Private Limited andEbix Technologies Private Limited and one Associate i.e. MarketPlace Ebix
Technology Services Private Limited. The performance and financial position of the Subsidiaries
and Associates are given in Form AOC-1 enclosed as Annexure-I.

SHARE CAPITAL

The company has Buy back 10,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 during the FY 2019-20. Post buy back
the capital structure of the Company is 2,34,352 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return as required under section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is
attached to this report as “Annexure II".

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the financial year 2019-20 the Board of Director of the Company was duly constituted.
There was no change in directorship of the Company.

Further, none of the directors of the Company is disqualified u/s 164(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year under report.

MEETINGS

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year09
(Nine) Board Meetings were held on 17.04.2019, 06.05.2019, 03.07.2019, 14.08.2019,
09.09.2019, 28.09.2019, 17.10.2019, 24.12.2019and 19.03.2020. The intervening gap between
the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

One Extra ordinary General Meetings was held during the FY 2019-20 on 07.10.2019 and
Annual General Meeting on 30.09.2019.

ATTENDANCE SCHEDULE OF EACH DIRECTOR IN BOARD MEETINGS, ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING, EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING, COMMITTEE MEETINGS, ETC HELD
DURING FY 2019-20 AS PER CLAUSE 9 OF THE SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON MEETINGS OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Name of Directors No. of meetings AGM EGM CSR
attended by Attendance | Attendance | Attendance
Directors/
No. of meeting in
which entitled
Mr. Robin Raina 8/9 Yes No 1/1




Mr. Vikas Verma 9/9 Yes Yes 1/1
Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru 9/9 Yes Yes 1/1

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S) AND RE- APPOINTMENT, IF ANY

Not applicable since the Company does not fall under the class of company which are required
to appoint Independent Directors as per rule 4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to the provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 the particulars of loans,
guarantees and investment, if any, have been disclosed in the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The tenure of M/s T R Chadha & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants shall be expired at this
upcoming 18 Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Board of Directors of the Company
recommended M/s T R Chadha & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration
Number 006711N/N500028) tore-appoint as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of 18t Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 23'4Annual
General Meeting of the Company will be held in the Financial Year 2025-26 on such
remuneration as may be determined by the Board of Directors.

The Auditors have confirmed that, their appointment, if made, would be in accordance with the
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder and that they are not
disqualified in terms of Section 141 of the Act.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of the Company for the period starting from
April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020 does not contain any reservation, qualification, adverse
remarks or disclaimer.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major
risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by
your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and
measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended
March 31, 2020. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2020.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS NOT IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ACT



Since the Company has not accepted any deposits for the period from April 01, 2019 to March
31,2020, there has been no non-compliance with the requirements of the Act.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED
TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188;

The contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties during the year under
review were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. Accordingly, the
disclosure of related party transactions as required under section 134(3)(h) of the Companies
Act, 2013 in form AOC-2 is not applicable. None of the transactions with any of the related
parties were in conflict with Company’s interest. The details of the related party transaction
during the year are mentioned in note. 44 of the notes to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31, 2020.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A. Conservation of energy The particulars as required under the provisions
of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and
technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by
the company during the year under review.

B. Technology Absorption NIL
C. Foreign Exchange Outflow : INR34,99,09,863
D. Foreign Exchange Inflow :INR271,40,40,414

THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE;

During the financial year 2019-20 under review no significant and material orders has been
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, which can impact the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 not applicable to the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS



The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation was observed.

COST RECORDS

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as per sub-section (1) of Section 148 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of
Secretarial Audit pursuant to the provision of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS (SS) ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE
OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards as required under Section
118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT _CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company is doing the Business of IT and IT related Services. The present risks and
anticipated future risks are reviewed by the management of the Company at regular intervals.
Based on its past experiences, the management is planning to expand its business. There are
adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business with regard to investment, financing and operations of the Company.

RPORATE IAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee comprises Mr. Robin Raina as the
Chairman and Mr. Vikas Verma and Mr. Satya Bushan Kotru as the Members of the Committee.
During the year no changes took place in the composition of the Committee.

The role of CSR Committee includes formulating and recommending to the Board the CSR Policy
and activities to be undertaken by the Company, recommending the amount of expenditure to
be incurred on CSR activities of the Company, reviewing the performance of Company in the
area of CSR.

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, the Committee met ones on 28t September,
2019.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY / CSR EXPENDITURE

The Committee, inter alia, monitors the CSR activities. The amount equal to 2% of the average
net profit for the past three financial years required to be spent on CSR activities.



As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules and regulation made
there under; in case company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the
last three financial years or any part thereof, the Company shall provide the reasons for not
spending the amount in Board Report. Your Company considered social responsibility as an
integral part of our business activities and endeavors to utilize allocable CSR budget for the
benefit of society. Our CSR initiatives are on the focus areas approved by the Board benefitting
the community. Your company is in the process of forming a Trust / Society / Section 8
Company for carrying out the CSR activities at group level to carry a long terms significant CSR
project for benefit of the society at large..

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee had formulated and recommended to the Board,
a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy”) which was subsequently adopted by it
and is being implemented by the Company. The CSR Policy including a brief overview of the
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken attached as Annexure-III

The annual report on CSR activities is furnished in Annexure-IV, which forms part of this
report.

VIGIL MECHANISM

During the period under review the Company is not covered under the criteria of applicability of
Rule-7 of The Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has placed Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. This
policy provides for protection against sexual harassment of women at work place and for
prevention and redressal of such complaints.

There was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2019-20.

DOWNSTREAM INVESTMENTS

Your company has Downstream Investments in the following Companies:

S. Name of Company CIN of Company Method of
No. Investment
y | Ebix Vayam Technologies Private U72300UP2016PTC077148 Direct
Limited
o | Ebix Payment Services Private U74999MH2006PTC160835 Direct
Limited
i logies Private Limited
g | BuiTechinologlesPrivate Ligile U72900PN2014PTC151798 Direct




Zillious Solutions Private Limited

4 U72200UP2008PTC134580 Direct
Miles Software Solutions Private

5 Limited U72200MH1999PTC119143 Indirect

- Miles Software Solution FZ-LLC NA ldseet

7 MilesSoftware Solutions Inc. NA Hidlivses

g, | Ebix Bus Technologies Private U72900UP2018PTC105265 Direct
Limited

y, |ManketPlace Ehix Technology U72900MH2018PTC307446 Dt

Services Private Limited

The downstream investment made by the company was with compliance of Foreign Exchange
Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a Person Resident outside India) Regulations,
2017 (FEMA 20 (R)) dated November 07, 2017 and other applicable provisions of Foreign
Exchange Management Act, and Regulation/Guidelines made thereunder and the pricing
guidelines have been adhere to.

Further in compliance with the FEMA requirement your Company has obtained a certificate
from the statutory auditor of the Company in relation to the downstream investment.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section
134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION
143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

During the year ended on March 31, 2020, no frauds reported to have been occurred, requiring
reporting under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE ON PURCHASE BY COMPANY OR GIVING OF LOANS BY IT FOR PURCHASE OF
ITS SHARES



Pursuant to Sec 67 of Companies Act 2013, your Directors declare that Company has neither
given loan to employees to enable them to purchase shares of the company.

COMPANY’'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING

CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE
OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION

178

Not applicable

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND OF
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Not applicable

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The statement as required under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
subsidiaries of the Company are annexed and forms an integral part of this Report. Consolidated
Financial Statements prepared in accordance with relevant Accounting Standards issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, form part of the Annual Report and Accounts.

As per Rule 6 of Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, your Company has consolidated financials of
following Companies;

S. No. Name of Company CIN of Company Status of Company

Ebix V Technologi

1 1 Tayam TeChnoloBles | 172300UP2016PTC077148 Subsidiary
Private Limited
Ebix Payment Services .

2 . o U74999MH2006PTC160835 Subsidiary
Private Limited

g | Ebix Technologies U72900PN2014PTC151798 Whellycwned
Private Limited Subsidiary
Zillious Solutions Private S

4 - U72200UP2008PTC134580 Subsidiary
Limited
Miles Soft Solutions

5 65 SOTTWaTe S0TUHo U72200MH1999PTC119143 | Step down Subsidiary
Private Limited
Miles Software Solution FZ-

6 LLC NA Step down Subsidiary
Miles Software Solutions

7 Inc. NA Step down Subsidiary
Ebix Bus Technologies

8 Private Limited U72900UP2018PTC105265 Subsidiary
MarketPlace Ebix

9. Technology Services U72900MH2018PTC307446 Associate
Private Limited
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Annexure-II

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: U72900UP2002PTC072950
i) Registration Date 26/04/2002
iii) Name of the Company EbixCash Private Limited
(Earlier Known As Ebix Software India Private Limited)
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Limited By Shares/ Indian Non Government Company
Company
v) Address of the Registered office |Plot No. 122 & 123 NSEZ, Phase - 1], Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP-
and contact details 201305
Phone No. 0120-4688400
vi) Whether listed company No
vii) Name, Address and Contact MAS Services Limited
details of Registrar and Transfer |( Registrars& Share Transfer Agents)
Agent, if any T-34, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-11, New Delhi-110020, Ph:
26387281/82/83

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Ebix, Inc.

S No. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
Product/service company
1 Other information technology and computer service 62099 88.90
activities n.e.c
IILPARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]
Holding/ % of Applic
SNg| NRme A'gf‘:;fss nfThe CIN/GLN Subsidiary / | Share able
pany Associate Held Section
ix Si Pte Ltd.
1 |EPeSlugapocete Holding 100% 2 (46)
Ebi Technologi
2 bix Vayam Technologies U72300UP2016PTC077148 Subsidiary 51% 2(87)
Private Limited
g | EREPaymEGLSEDGES U74999MH2006PTC160835 Subsidiary 57.89% | 2(87)
Private Limited
Five Concourse Parkway Suite 3200, Atlanta, Georgia 30328
Atlanta » Chicago - Pittsburgh « California « Park City « Toronto « London « Auckland « Sydney « Melboume « Singapore « Brazil



Limited

Ebix Technologies Private

U72900PN2014PTC151798 Subsidiary

100%

2 (87)

Limited

Zillious Solutions Private

U72200UPZ008PTC134580 Subsidiary

80%

2 (87)

Ebix Bus Technologies
Private Limited

U72900UP2018PTC105265 Subsidiary

60%

2 (87)

MarketPlace Ebix Technology
Services Private Limited

U72900MH2018PTC307446

Associate

50%

2(6)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

i)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year[As on 31-March-2019]

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 31-March-2020]

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat Physical | Total

% of
Total
Shares

%
Change
during
the year

A.Promoters

(D) Indian

a) Individual/
HUF

10,000

10,000

4.09

(4.09)

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

(1I) Foreign

a) Individual

b) Bodies Corp.

234352

234352

95.91

234346 - 234346

100

4.09

Total
shareholding
of Promoter

(a)

234352

10,000

244352

100

234346 6 234352

100

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds




f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign
Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs.
1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess 0f Rs 1
lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Sub-total

(B)(2):-




Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held

by Custodian
for GDRs & ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )
ADRs
GrandTotal | 534357 | 10,000 | 244352 | 100 |234346 | 6 |234352 | 100 :
(A+B+C)
B) Shareholding of Promoter-
SN Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year %
Name year change
in share
No. of % of total | %of No. of % of total | %of Shares holdin
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares Shares of | Pledged / duringg
the Pledged / the encumbere figyar
company | encumber company | d to total
ed to total shares
shares
Ebix Singapore
1 i Ltd'_ 2,34,352 95.91 NIL 2,34,352 100 NIL 4.09
(Including
Nominee)
Mr. Jyoti Kachroo 5,000 2.04 NIL NIL NIL NIL -2.04
3 Mr. S N Kachroo 5,000 2.05 NIL NIL NIL NIL -2.05

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.No. | Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Ebix Singapore Pte Ltd.(Along with Nominees) | No. of % of total No. of 9% of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 234352 95.91 234352 95.91
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the | percentage of shareholding increased due to Buy-Back of
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g. allotment 10,000 Equity Shares
/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 234352 | 100 234352 | 100
S.No. | Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Mr. Jyoti Kachroo No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company




At the beginning of the year

5000

2.04 | 10000 |  4.09

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

During the year 5000 Equity shares transmitted to Mr.
Jyoti Kachroo from Mr. S. N, Kachroo (due to death) and

later on same has been tendered in buy back

At the end of the year

NIL

| NIL | NIL ] NIL

S. No.

Name of the Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

Mr. S N Kachroo No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the

company company

At the beginning of the year 5000 2.05 5000 2.05

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters

SRR hOlleIg during the year specifying the shares transmitted to Mr. Jyoti Kachroo

reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year NIL | NIL | NIL | NIL

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S.No. | Name of the Shareholders Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding end of
beginning of the year the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total shares of
shares shares of the | shares the company
company
NIL

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of | Shareholding at the Cumulative Number of shares at Date wise Increase /
each Directors beginning of the year | Shareholding the end of the year Decrease in shares
and each Key during the Year (eg.

Managerial allotment/transfer/
Personnel bonus/ sweat
equity etc):wise
No. of % of total No.of | % of No.of | % of total
shares shares of shares | total shares | shares of
the shares of the
company the company
company

1 | Mr. Robin Raina NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL No Change

g | Mr.Satya Bushan NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL No Change
Kotru

3 Mr. Vikas Verma NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL No Change

4. | Mr. Sumit Khadria NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL No Change




(CFO)

Mr. Rahul Chopra

5. | (Company NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL No Change
Secretary)
VINDEBTEDNESS -

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount

157,27,22,000

157,27,22,000

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

3,63,25000

3,63,25000

Total (i+ii+iii)

160,90,47,000

160,90,47,000

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

* Addition

* Reduction

117,59,73,000

117,59,73,000

Net Change

117,59,73,000

117,59,73,000

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount E 39,67,49,000 39,67,49,000
ii) Interest due but not paid - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - 11,28,85,000 11,28,85,000
Total (i+ii+iii) = 50,96,34,000 50,96,34,000
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Mr. Satya Bushan Mr. Vikas Verma
Kotru (Executive Director)
(Executive
Director)
1 Gross salary 29,78,000 32,78,000 62,56,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

2 Stock Option




Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5 Others, please specify: Reimbursement 2,74,000 10,64,000 13,38,000
of Expenses
Total (A) 32,52,000 43,42,000 75,94,000
Ceiling as per the Act - -

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total Amount

1 | Independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total
Name Mr. Sumit
Khadria
1 Gross salary - 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4 Commission

- as % of profit

others, specify...




5 Others, please specify: Advance Given & - 5,00,000 5,00,000
Total = = 1,05,00,000 1,05,00,000
VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | Penalty / [RD / NCLT/ ifany (give Details)
Punishment/ COURT]
Compounding
fees imposed
A.COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - . P
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty - = - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
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SATYA B@AN KOTRU
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DIRECTOR
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ANNEXURE-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures
Part “A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR)

Sl No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the Ebix Vayam Ebix Ebix Zillious Ebix Bus
subsidiary Technologies Payment Technologies | Solutions Technologies
Private Services Private Private Private Limited
Limited Private Limited Limited
Limited
2 Reporting period for
the subsidiary
concerned, if 01st April 2019 to 315t March 2020
different from the
holding company’s
reporting period
8 Reporting currency Indian Rupees Indian Indian Indian Rupees | [ndian Rupees
and Exchange rate as (Lakh) Rupees Rupees (Lakh) (Amount in ‘000)
on the last date of (Lakh) (Lakh)
the relevant
Financial year in the
case of foreign
subsidiaries
4 Share capital 1.00 1,687.71 612.00 19.81 100.00
5 Reserves & surplus (10,426.69) 9,131.70 17,267.74 2,911.14 (13,509.87)
6 Total assets 18,480.64 18,378.38 37,263.17 3,244.16 360.19
7 Total Liabilities 18,480.64 18,378.38 37,263.17 3,244.16 360.19
8 Investments NIL 20.14 NIL 172.61 NIL
Ebix, Inc.
Five Concourse Parkway Suite 3200, Atlanta, Georgia 30328
Atlanta » Chicago « Pittsburgh « California « Park City « Toronto « London « Auckland « Sydney - Melbourne » Singapore - Brazil




9 Turnover 981.73 24.941.54 14,537.08 1,632.17 NIL
10 Profit before
(10,127.80) (436.15) 8,198.96 865.51 (13,393.39)
taxation
11 Provision for
NIL (78.70) 697.77 268.24 NIL
taxation
12 Profit after taxation (10,127.80) (357.45) 2,501.19 597.26 (13,393.39)
13 Proposed Dividend NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
14 % of shareholding 51% 57.89% 100% 80% 60%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations -
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part “B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and

Joint Ventures- NA

Name of associates/Joint Ventures

Marketplace Ebix Technology Services
Private Limited

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 17/04/2020
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on 5,000
the year end (31.03.2020)

Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture 50,000
Extend of Holding% 50%

Description of how there is significant influence

The Company hold 50% Equity Shares of
Marketplace Ebix Technology Services
Private Limited

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 1,73,33,000
Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year (1,67,000)
Considered in Consolidation (83,500)
Not Considered in Consolidation (83500)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. (NA)
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. (NA)

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.
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ANNEXURE-IV

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) [PURSUANT TO CLAUSE (0) OF SUB-
SECTION (3) OF SECTION 134 OF THE ACT AND RULE 9 OF THE COMPANIES
(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY) RULES, 2014]

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs proposed to be undertaken to the CSR policy and projects or programs.

Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part of our business. We have embedded CSR
in the organizational culture and the same is reflected from the company’s ambition
statement.

In this era of Globalisation, liberalization and advances in communication technology, there
is an alarming increase in the awareness of the CSR throughout the World. We firmly believe
that ‘charity begins at home” and if we want a better, safer, cleaner and healthy environment
then we must take an initiative, first step to begin our journey towards striking a balance
between the social needs, economic development and eco-friendly environment through
various CSR activities.

Every individual has inter alia the Right to Life, Right to live with dignity, Right to education,
Right to clean and healthy environment which are engraved in the Constitution of India. The
responsibility is cast upon the Government to ensure that these Rights are protected and are
not exploited. We realize that this responsibility must be shared by each and every
individual, especially by corporate entities to eradicate hunger, poverty, upliftment of the
downtrodden society, provide education and protect the environment. We will strive to
emerge as one of the best Corporate Citizens.

The CSR Policy laid down by the company ensures that the:

e (SR agenda is integrated with the business

* Focused efforts are made in the identified community development areas to
achieve the expected outcomes

e Support in nation-building through CSR activities

The CSR Committee has recommended the CSR Policy to the Board and the approved policy
is attached with the Board Report as Annexure-III.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee: During the year there was no change in
the composition of CSR Committee.

Ebix, Inc.

Five Concourse Parkway Suite 3200, Atlanta, Georgia 30328

Atlanta - Chicago - Pittsburgh « California = Park City « Toronto « London = Auckland « Sydney - Melbourne - Singapore Brazil



The Committee comprised - Mr. Robin Raina,As a Chairman and Mr. Satya BushanKotru

and Mr. Vikas Verma continued as Members.

Average net profit of the company for last three financial years: INR12,986.09 Lakhs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above):INR 259.72 Lakhs

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

Particulars Amt (in Rs. Lakhs)
Average net profit of the company for last three financial years 12,986.09
Prescribed CSR Expenditure for current financial year (two per 259.72
cent of the average net profit)

Shortfall Amount of Previous years 1,402.89
Total amount to be spent for the financial year 1,662.61
Details of CSR spent during the financial year( Detailsgiven in Para -
4 as tabled below)

Amount unspent, if any 1,662.61

4, Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below. NA#
1 |{(@) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
)
S. CSR Sectorin | Projects | Amount Amount Cumulative Amount
N project or which or outlay spent on expenditure | spent:
0 activity the program | (budget) the upto to the Direct or
Identified. | Project s project projects or reporting through
is (1)Local | or Programs period IA*
covered | areaor programs | Subheads:
other wise (1)Direct
(2) expenditu
Specify re
the State on
and projects or
district programs.
where (2)
projects Overheads:
or
program
S
was




underta
ken

*Give details of implementing agency. - Nil # No project was undertaken during the period.

5. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of
the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report.

Lour Company considered social responsibility as an integral part of our business activities
and endeavors to utilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit of society. OQur CSR initiatives
are on the focus areas approved by the Board benefitting the community. our company is in
the process of forming a Trust / Society / Section 8 Company for carrying out the CSR
activities at group level to carry a long terms significant CSR project for benefit of the society

at large.

6. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

We hereby affirm that the CSR Policy, as approved by the Board, has been implemented and
the CSR Committee monitors the implementation of CSR Projects and activities in
compliance with our CSR objectives.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR EBIXCASH PRIVATE LIMITED

(EARLIER KNOWN AS EBIX SOFTWARE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED)
) \ \

—
2 /\ ' . |\J | ¢, L B
RO RAINA VIKAS VERMA
CHAIRMAN OF CSR COMMITTEE MEMBER OF CSR COMMITTEE
DIN: 00475045 DIN: 03511116

DATE: 29.12.2020
PLACE: NOIDA
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